# Individual Family or Child Only Plan with

### **Pediatric Oral Essential Health Benefit**

### **WELCOME**

Delta Dental is pleased to provide important dental Benefits to all persons who need coverage for their families or children that include the pediatric essential health benefit. This policy includes coverage of pediatric dental services as required under the federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act.

This Policy is issued by Delta Dental of Arizona and delivered in Arizona. All terms, conditions and other provisions of this Policy are governed by Arizona law and applicable Federal law. All Benefits are paid according to the terms, conditions, and provisions of this Policy. Delta Dental settles claims based upon a methodology which may be less than the provider's billed charge. Please read this Policy carefully and completely and refer to it should You have questions about the dental coverage provided under the Policy. This Policy, along with your application and the declaration page, is Our complete agreement with You and will govern the Benefits provided to Covered Persons under this Policy. Each term in this Policy that is capitalized has a special meaning and is defined in the "Definitions" section.

# SPECIAL NOTE IF THIS POLICY WAS PURCHASED ON THE FEDERAL MARKETPLACE EXCHANGE

If this dental coverage was purchased on the Federal Marketplace Exchange, rules and standards set by the Exchange apply and may alter certain provisions of this Policy. Please contact Delta Dental of Arizona or visit www.healthcare.gov for additional information.

Important Notice Concerning Statements in the Application for Your Policy. Your application is a part of this Policy and is attached. If the application is not complete or has an error, please let Us know. If Your answers are incorrect or untrue, We may have the right to deny Benefits or rescind Your Policy.

**Your Right to Return this Policy**. Please read this Policy immediately. If You are not satisfied with it for any reason, You may notify Us within ten days of receiving it and any Premium paid will be refunded. This Policy will then be void from the start.

00634 001.000

## **Table of Contents**

Welcome	Cover page
Your Choice of Provider	4
Summary of Benefits	5
Optional Procedures	11
Definitions	11
Exclusions	13
Eligibility	
Adding Dependents	18
Premiums, Renewals and Grace Period Provisions	19
Predetermination of Benefits	20
Claims	20
Claims Appeal Process	21
Termination of Policy	22
When Coverage Ends	23
Delta Dental's Liability	24
Notice	24
Provisions Required By Law	24
Notice of Legal Action	25
Problems with Your Insurance	25

### YOUR CHOICE OF PROVIDER

### **Delta Dental PPO**

All Benefits under this Policy are based on a PPO Fee schedule for services in or out of network. We will never pay more than the PPO Fee minus the applicable Deductible and Coinsurance. The Covered Person will be responsible for the applicable Deductible and Coinsurance Percentage shown in the Summary of Benefits. The Covered Person will also be responsible for payment of any Dental Procedures that are not Benefits under the Policy, regardless of whether they were provided by a Delta Dental Provider.

Delta Dental PPO Providers have agreed to accept the PPO Fee as the full fee for the Benefit provided and will not charge the Covered Person any fees other than his/her Deductible and Coinsurance obligations under the Policy. Providers exclusively participating in the Delta Dental Premier Network (not a Delta Dental PPO participating Dentist) may charge the Covered Person for any additional cost of treatment over the PPO fee but no more than the Premier allowable charge. In addition, Delta Dental Providers will submit claims directly to Delta Dental and Delta Dental will issue payment directly to the Delta Dental Provider.

If the Covered Person receives services from a Dentist who is not a Delta Dental Network Provider, the Covered Person will be responsible for any additional cost of treatment over the PPO Fee.

For information on Delta Dental PPO Providers, visit Delta Dental's web site at www.deltadentalcoversme.com/dentistsearch.

### **SUMMARY OF BENEFITS**

The Effective Date of this Policy will be determined by the date Delta Dental receives Your application for coverage but no earlier than January 1, 2017.

- If received between the first and fifteenth days of the month, the effective date will the first day of the following month.
- If received between the sixteenth and the last day of the month, the effective date will be the first day of the second following month.

Additional special effective dates are included under the eligibility section of this contract.

For those Policyholders who have purchased this Policy on the Exchange, the effective date will be determined by the exchange rules.

### **Deductible Limitations**

The deductible for dental procedures is shown in the list of benefits below for you and for each covered dependent. The deductible period starts when your policy starts and continues through the end of the Benefit Accumulation Period.

### **Orthodontic Benefits**

This Policy does not provide an orthodontic Benefit except for the Medically Necessary Orthodontic Services Benefit only for Covered Persons under the age of 19. There is no maximum benefit for Medically Necessary Orthodontic Services is not subject to limitation; however, the deductible will apply.

### **Maximum Benefit**

When you see a dentist in the PPO network, the maximum total Benefit for each Benefit Accumulation Period for Dental Procedures is \$1,000 for Covered Persons over the age of 18. When you see a dentist outside the PPO network, the maximum total Benefit for each Benefit Accumulation Period for Dental Procedures is \$750 for Covered Persons over the age of 18. There is no maximum benefit for Covered Persons 18 and under.

### **Member Out-of-Pocket Costs**

Your total out-of-pocket costs for services rendered to a Covered Person under the age of 19 from a Network dentist, will not exceed \$350 per Benefit Accumulation Period. If there are two or more Covered Persons under the age of 19 receiving Benefits under this Policy, the out-of-pocket maximum for those Covered Persons is \$700 per Benefit Accumulation Period. Only deductibles and Coinsurance paid for the Covered Person under the age of 19 will count toward the out-of-pocket maximum. Amounts paid for Optional Procedures, non-covered benefits, and balance billing do not count towards the out-of-pocket maximum. There is no out-of-pocket maximum for Covered Persons over the age of 18.

# Schedule of Benefits, Limitations, Coverage, and Coinsurance Percentages You are responsible for paying the deductible in each Benefit Accumulation Period.

This policy provides benefits according to the Coverage Percentage listed in the following chart, after the deductible is paid.

In the following chart, if the Coverage Percentage shown is "80%," Delta Dental will pay 80% of the amount Delta Dental allows, after any deductibles are paid. In this case, the Coinsurance — the amount the patient must pay — is 20%.

### SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS

- Benefits and coverage may vary based on patient's age at date of service.
- A number of the services listed may be subject to Dental Review or an Alternate Benefit may be paid. Please refer to the Optional Procedures section.
- All benefits are subject to the definitions, limitations, and exclusions in this policy and are payable only when Delta Dental determines they are necessary for the care of treatment of a covered condition and meet generally accepted dental protocols.
- Fixed bridges, partial/complete dentures or implants are provided where chewing
  function is impaired due to missing teeth, limited to one per 60 months. A fixed bridge
  or implant and implant-related procedures may be a Benefit if no more than two teeth
  are missing in the dental arch in which the bridge is proposed. Delta Dental will provide
  for replacement of missing teeth with the least elaborate procedure when three or
  more teeth are missing in the dental arch.

•

Delta Den	Delta Dental Select PPO-Family or Child Only (High option plan)		
Deductible Amount	Applies to each covered person per benefit accumulation period for Class II, Class III and Class IV Services		
\$25	Children under age 19 (in or out of network)		
\$25	Adults and children age 19 and older ( PPO network)		
\$50	Adults and children age 19 and older (non-PPO network)		

00634 001.000

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19

# Class I Services ( deductible does not apply to these services)

Coverage Percentage
Adults and Children age 19
and older

In and out of	Benefit	In PPO	Out of PPO
network		network	network
100%		100%	90%

D0120 Periodic oral evaluation - 6 month interval, combined with all exam codes

D0140 Limited oral evaluation - problem focused - 6 month interval, combined with all exam codes

D0145 Oral evaluation for a patient under three years of age and counseling with primary caregiver – 6 month interval, combined with all exam codes

D0150 Comprehensive oral evaluation - 6 month interval, combined with all exam codes

D0180 Comprehensive periodontal evaluation - 6 month interval, combined with all exam codes

D0210 Intraoral – complete series (including bitewings) 60 month interval, either individual films or panoramic films

D0220 Intraoral - periapical first film, applies against cost of full mouth series or when done as part of root canal

D0230 Intraoral - periapical - each additional film, applies against cost of full mouth series or when done as part of root canal

D0240 Intraoral - occlusal film, applies against cost of full mouth series or when done as part of root canal

D0270 Bitewing – single film, Adult-1 set every 12 months / Children – 1 set every 6 months

D0272 Bitewings - two films, Adult-1 set every 12 months / Children - 1 set every 6 months

D0273 Bitewings - three films, Adult-1 set every 12 months / Children – 1 set every 6 months

D0274 Bitewings - four films, Adult-1 set every 12 months / Children – 1 set every 6 months

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19	Class I Services ( deductible does not apply to these services)	Coverage Percentage Adults and Children age 19 and older	
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
100%		100%	90%
D0277 Vertical bitewings – 7 to 8 films, Adult-1 set every 12 months / Children – 1 set every 6			

months

D0330 Panoramic film, 60 month interval, either individual films or panoramic film

D0340 Cephalometric x-ray, once/lifetime, in conjunction with medically necessary orthodontic treatment only

D0350 2D Oral/facial photographic images, once/lifetime, in conjunction with medically necessary orthodontic treatment only

D0391 Interpretation of diagnostic image by practitioner not associated with capture of the image, including report, no frequency limit, but subject to policy

D0460 Pulp vitality tests

D0470 Diagnostic casts, in conjunction with medically necessary orthodontic treatment only

D0601 Caries risk assessment and documentation, with a finding of low risk

D0602 Caries risk assessment and documentation, with a finding of moderate risk

D0603 Caries risk assessment and documentation, with a finding of high risk disease

D1110 Prophylaxis – Adult, 6 month interval, combined with periodontal maintenance

D1120 Prophylaxis - Child, 6 month interval, combined with periodontal maintenance

D1206 Topical fluoride varnish – Child, 6 month interval, limited to children under age 19

D1208 Topical application of fluoride – excluding varnish – Child, 6 month interval, limited to children under age 19

D1351 Sealant - per tooth, limited to the occlusal surface of permanent molars - Child, one application per tooth every 36 months, limited to children under age 19

D1352 Preventive Resin Restoration

D1353 Sealant repair – per tooth

D1510 Space maintainer – fixed – unilateral - Limited to children under age 19 (pediatric

D1515 Space maintainer – fixed – bilateral - Limited to children under age 19 (pediatric coverage)

D1520 Space maintainer - removable – unilateral - Limited to children under age 19 (pediatric coverage)

D1525 Space maintainer - removable - bilateral - Limited to children under age 19 (pediatric coverage)

D1550 Re-cement or re-bond space maintainer Limited to children under age 19 (pediatric coverage)

### **Services Not Covered**

D0170 Re-evaluation - limited, problem focused (established patient; not post-operative visit)

D0190 Screening of a patient

D0191 Assessment of a patient

D0250 Extraoral - first film, applies against cost of full mouth series or when done as part of root canal

D0251 Estra-oral posterior ental radiographic image

D0290 Posterior-anterior or lateral skull and facial bone survey film, once/lifetime

D0310 Sialography

D0320 Temporomandibular joint arthrogram, including injection

D0321 Other temporomandibular joint radiographic images, by report

D0322 Tomographic survey

D0364 Cone beam CT capture and interpretation with limited field of view- less than one whole jaw

D0365 Cone beam CT capture and interpretation with field of view of one full dental archmandible

D0366 Cone beam CT capture and interpretation with field of view of one full dental arch – maxilla, with or without cranium

D0367 Cone beam CT capture and interpretation with field of view of both jaws; with or without cranium

D0368 Cone beam CT capture and interpretation for TMJ series including two or more exposures

D0369 Maxillofacial MRI capture and interpretation

D0370 Maxillofacial ultrasound capture and interpretation

D0371 Sialoendoscopy capture and interpretation

D0380 Cone beam CT image capture with limited field of view – less than one whole jaw

D0381 Cone beam CT image capture with field of view of once full dental arch - mandible

D0382 Cone beam CT image capture with field of view of one full dental arch – maxilla, with or without cranium

D0383 Cone beam CT image capture with field of view of both jaws, with or without cranium

D0384 Cone beam CT image capture for TMJ series including two or more exposures.

D0385 Maxillofacial MRI image capture

D0386 Maxillofacial ultrasound image capture

D0393 Treatment simulation using 3D image volume

D0394 Digital subtraction of two or more images or image volumes of the same modality

D0395 Fusion of two or more 3D image volumes of one or more modalities

D0415 Bacteriologic studies for determination of pathologic agents

D0416 Viral culture

### **Services Not Covered**

D0417 Collection and preparation of saliva sample for laboratory diagnostic testing

D0418 Analysis of saliva sample

D0421 Genetic test for susceptibility to periodontal disease

D0422 Collection and preparation of genetric sample material for laboratory analysis and report

D0423 Genetic test for susceptibility to diseases – specimen analysis

D0425 Caries susceptibility tests

D0431 Adjunctive diagnostic test that aids in detection of mucosal abnormalities including premalignant, not to include cytology or biopsy procedures

D0472 Accession of tissue, gross examination, preparation and transmission of written report

D0473 Accession of tissue, gross and microscopic examination, preparation and transmission of written report

D0474 Accession of tissue, gross and microscopic examination, including assessment of surgical margins for presence of disease, preparation and transmission of written report

D0475 Decalcification procedure

D0476 Special stains for microorganisms

D0477 Special stains, not for microorganisms

D0478 Immunohistochemical stains

D0479 Tissue in situ hybridization, including interpretation

D0480 Processing and interpretation of cytologic smears, including the preparation and transmission of written report

D0481 Electron microscopy-diagnostic

D0482 Direct immunofluorescence

D0483 Indirect immunofluorescence

D0484 Consultation on slides prepared elsewhere

D0485 Consultation, including preparation of slides from biopsy material supplied by referring source

D0486 Accession of brush biopsy sample, microscopic examination, preparation and transmission of written report

D0502 Other oral pathology procedures, by report

D0999 Unspecified diagnostic procedure, by report

D1310 Nutritional counseling for control of dental

D1320 Tobacco counseling for the control and prevention of oral disease

D1330 Oral hygiene instructions

D1354 Interim caries arresting medicament application

D1555 Removal of fixed space maintainer

### D1999 Unspecified preventive procedure, by report

Coverage	Class II Cara tara	Coverage	Deventers
Coverage Percentage Children under	Class II Services ( deductible applies to these services)	Coverage Percentage Adults and Children ag 19 and older	
age 19 In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
80%		80%	70%
	ative treatment is only a covered benefit when the services pted standards of dental care.	performed	meet
D2140 Amalga	nm - one surface, primary or permanent		
D2150 Amalga	nm - two surfaces, primary or permanent		
D2160 Amalga	nm - three surfaces, primary or permanent		
D2161 Amalga	nm - four or more surfaces, primary or permanent		
D2330 Resin-l	pased composite - one surface, anterior		
D2331 Resin-b	pased composite - two surfaces, anterior		
D2332 Resin-based composite - three surfaces, anterior			
D2335 Resin-b	pased composite - four or more surfaces or involving incisal	angle (ante	rior)
D2390 Resin-b	ased composite crown, anterior- 2-year interval, same too	th surface	
	pased composite - one surface, posterior - 2-year interval, sefit will be provided	ame tooth s	surface , an
	pased composite - two surfaces, posterior - 2-year interval, enefit will be provided	same tooth	surface,
	pased composite - three surfaces, posterior - 2-year interval enefit will be provided	l, same toot	h surface,
D2394 Resin-based composite - four or more surfaces, posterior – 2-year interval, same tooth surface, an alternate benefit will be provided			me tooth
D9110 Palliati	D9110 Palliative (emergency) treatment of dental pain – minor procedure		
D9310 Consultation (diagnostic service provided by dentist or physician other than practitioner providing treatment), 6 month interval, combined with all exam codes			ractitioner
D9610 Therap	eutic parenteral drug, single administration		

D9930 Treatment of complications (post-surgical) – unusual circumstances, by report

# D2410 Gold foil - one surface D2420 Gold foil - two surfaces D2430 Gold foil - three surfaces D9120 Fixed partial denture sectioning D9430 Office visit for observation (during regularly scheduled hours) – no other services performed D9440 Office visit – after regularly scheduled hours D9612 Therapeutic parenteral drugs, two or more administrations, different medications D9630 Other drugs and/or medicaments, by report D9910 Application of desensitizing medicament D9911 Application of desensitizing resin for cervical and/or root surface, per tooth

00634 001.000

D9920 Behavior management, by report

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19	Class III Services ( deductible applies to these services)	Adults and Ch	Percentage nildren age 19 older
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%

Class III restorative treatment is only a covered benefit when the services performed meet generally accepted standards of dental care

Class III prosthetic services are a covered benefit once every 60 months. This includes replacement.

D0160 Detailed and extensive oral evaluation - problem focused, by report 6 month interval, combined with all exam codes

D2510 Inlay - metallic – one surface, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

D2520 Inlay - metallic – two surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

D2530 Inlay - metallic – three surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

D2542 Onlay - metallic - two surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement

D2543 Onlay - metallic - three surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement

D2544 Onlay - metallic - four or more surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement

D2610 Inlay - porcelain/ceramic - one surface, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

D2620 Inlay - porcelain/ceramic - two surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

D2630 Inlay - porcelain/ceramic - three or more surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

D2642 Onlay - porcelain/ceramic - two surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement

D2643 Onlay - porcelain/ceramic - three surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement

D2644 Onlay - porcelain/ceramic - four or more surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement

D2650 Inlay - resin-based composite - one surface, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

D2651 Inlay - resin-based composite - two surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

D2652 Inlay - resin-based composite - three or more surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

Coverage	Class III Services	_	Percentage
Percentage	( deductible applies to these services)		nildren age 19
Children under age 19		and o	olaer
In and out of		In PPO	Out of PPO
network	Benefit	network	network
50%		50%	40%
D2662 Onlay - resi	in-based composite - two surfaces, one per 60 months	, including re	eplacement
•	in-based composite - three surfaces, one per 60 month	hs, including	
replacement	in based composite. four or more surfaces one per 6	Omanthe in	مار بامانه م
replacement	in-based composite - four or more surfaces, one per 6	o montris, inc	cluaing
· ·	sin (indirect), one per 60 months, including replacemen	nt	
D2712 Crown - 3/4	4 resin-based composite (indirect), one per 60 months	, including re	placement
D2720 Crown - res	sin with high noble metal, one per 60 months, including	g replacemer	nt
D2721 Crown - res	sin with predominantly base metal, one per 60 months	s, including re	eplacement
D2722 Crown - res	sin with noble metal, one per 60 months, including rep	lacement	
D2740 Crown - po	rcelain/ceramic substrate, one per 60 months, includi	ng replaceme	ent
D2750 Crown - po	rcelain fused to high noble metal, one per 60 months,	including rep	placement
D2751 Crown - porcelain fused to predominately base metal, one per 60 months, including			
replacement		line roplaca	
-	rcelain fused to noble metal, one per 60 months, including		
	4 cast high noble metal, one per 60 months, including	<u> </u>	
	4 cast predominately base metal, one per 60 months, including repla		lacement
	4 cast noble metal, one per 60 months, including repla		
	4 porcelain/ceramic, one per 60 months, including rep		
	l cast high noble metal, one per 60 months, including i	•	
	l cast predominately base metal, one per 60 months, i		lacement
	l cast noble metal, one per 60 months, including repla	cement	
	anium, one per 60 months, including replacement		
D2910 Recement o	•		
D2915 Recement or re-bond cast or prefabricated post and core			
D2920 Recement or re-bond crown			
D2921 Reattachment of tooth fragment, incisal edge or cusp			
D2929 Prefabricated porcelain/ceramic crown – primary tooth, one per tooth per 3 year period			

Coverage Percentage	Class III Services ( deductible applies to these services)	_	Percentage nildren age 19
Children under age 19	( deductible applies to these services)	and o	older
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%
D2930 Prefabricat	ed stainless steel crown - primary tooth, one per tootl	n per 3 year p	period
D2931 Prefabricat	ed stainless steel crown - permanent tooth, one per to	ooth per 3 ye	ar period
D2932 Prefabricat	ed resin crown, one per tooth per 3 year period		
D2933 Prefabricat	ed stainless steel crown with resin window, one per to	ooth per 3 ye	ar period
D2934 Prefabricat year period	ed esthetic coated stainless steel crown - primary too	th, one per to	ooth per 3
D2940 Protective I	Restoration		
D2941 Interim the	rapeutic restoration-primary dentition		
D2950 Core buildu	p, including any pins when required		
D2951 Pin retention	on - per tooth, in addition to restoration		
D2952 Cast post a	nd core in addition to crown		
D2954 Prefabricat	ed post and core, in addition to crown		
D2971 Additional <sub>I</sub>	procedures to construct new crown under existing par	tial denture	framework
•	ir, necessitated by restorative material failure		
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	, necessitated by restorative material failure		
	r, necessitated by restorative material failure		
·	air, necessitated by restorative material failure		
	ation of incipient smooth surface lesions.		
•	c pulpotomy (excluding final restoration) - removal of unction and application of medicament, limited to pri		to the
D3221 Pulpal debr	idement, primary and permanent teeth		
D3222 Partial pulp development	D3222 Partial pulpotomy for apexogenesis-permanent tooth with incomplete root development		
D3230 Pulpal therapy (resorbable filling) - anterior, primary tooth (excluding final restoration), limited to primary teeth			
D3240 Pulpal thera	D3240 Pulpal therapy (resorbable filling) - posterior, primary tooth (excluding final restoration)		

D3310 Anterior root canal (excluding final restoration)

D3320 Bicuspid root canal (excluding final restoration)

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19	Class III Services ( deductible applies to these services)	Adults and Cl	Percentage nildren age 19 older
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%
D3330 Molar root	canal (excluding final restoration)	•	
D3333 Internal roo	ot repair of perforation defects		
D3346 Retreatmer	nt of previous root canal therapy-anterior		
D3347 Retreatmer	nt of previous root canal therapy-bicuspid		
D3348 Retreatmer	nt of previous root canal therapy-molar		
D3351 Apexification root resorption, et	on/recalcification – initial visit (apical closure/calcific r	epair of perf	orations,
•	on/recalcification — interim medication replacement (a	apical closure	e/calcific
•	on/recalcification - final visit (includes completed root pair of perforations, root resorption, etc.)	canal therap	y, apical
D3355 Pulpal rege	neration – initial visit		
D3356 Pulpal rege	neration – interim medication replacement		
D3357 Pulpal rege	neration – completion of treatment		
D3410 Apicoecton	ny/periradicular surgery - anterior		
D3421 Apicoecton	ny/periradicular surgery - bicuspid (first root)		
D3425 Apicoecton	ny/periradicular surgery - molar (first root)		
D3426 Apicoecton	ny/periradicular surgery (each additional root)		
D3430 Retrograde	filling - per root		
D3450 Root ampu	tation - per root		
D3920 Hemisectio	n (including any root removal) - not including root car	nal therapy	
D4210 Gingivector once per quadrant	my or gingivoplasty - four or more contiguous teeth or per 36 months	r bounded te	eth spaces,
	my or gingivoplasty - one to three teeth, once per qua	drant per 36	months
D4212 Gingivector once per quadrant	my or gingivoplasty to allow access for restorative pro per 36 months	cedure, per t	tooth,
54240 6: 1 10		26 1	_

D4240 Gingival flap procedure, four or more teeth, once per quadrant per 36 months

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19	Class III Services ( deductible applies to these services)	Coverage Percentage Adults and Children age 19 and older	
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%

D4241 Gingival flap procedure, including root planing - one to three teeth, per quadrant, once per quadrant per 36 months

D4245 Apically positioned flap, once per quadrant per 36 months

D4249 Clinical crown lengthening-hard tissue.

D4260 Osseous surgery (including elevation of full thickness flap closure), four or more contiguous teeth or bounded teeth spaces per quadrant, once per quadrant per 36 months

D4261 Osseous surgery (including elevation of a full thickness flap closure) - one to three teeth, per quadrant, once per quadrant per 36 months

D4263 Bone replacement graft - first site in quadrant, once per quadrant per 36 months

D4264 Bone replacement graft - each additional site in quadrant, once per quadrant per 36 months

D4265 Biologic materials to aid in soft and osseous tissue regeneration, once per quadrant per 36 months

D4266 Guided tissue regeneration - resorbable barrier, per site, once per quadrant per 36 months

D4267 Guided tissue regeneration - nonresorbable barrier, per site (includes membrane removal), once per quadrant per 36 months

D4270 Pedicle soft tissue graft procedure.

D4273 Subepithelial connective tissue graft procedures (including donor site surgery).

D4274 Distal or proximal wedge procedure (when not performed in conjunction with surgical procedures in the same anatomical area), once per quadrant per 36 months

D4275 Soft tissue allograft, once per quadrant per 36 months

D4276 Combined connective tissue and double pedicle graft, once per quadrant per 36 months

D4277 Free soft tissue graft procedure (including donor site surgery), first tooth or edentulous tooth position in graft.

D4278 free soft tissue graft procedure (including donor site surgery), each additional contiguous tooth or edentulous tooth position in same graft site.

D4283 Autogenous connective tissue graft procedure (including donor and recipient surgical sites) first tooth, implant or edentulous tooth position Once per quadrant per 36 months

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19	Class III Services ( deductible applies to these services)	Coverage Percentage Adults and Children age 19 and older	
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%

D4285 Non-autogenous connective tissue graft procedure (including recipient surgical site and donor material) each additional contiguous tooth, implant or edentulous tooth position in same graft site Once per quadrant per 36 months

D4341 Periodontal scaling and root planning-four or more teeth per quadrant, once per quadrant per 24 months

D4342 Periodontal scaling and root planning-one to three teeth, per quadrant, once per quadrant per 24 months

D4355 Full mouth debridement to enable comprehensive evaluation and diagnosis, one per lifetime

D4910 Periodontal maintenance

Adults: 6 month interval, combined with periodontal maintenance or regular adult prophylaxis Pediatric: 4 in 12 months combined with prophylaxis, after completion of active periodontal therapy

D4920 Unscheduled dressing change (by someone other than the treating dentist or their staff)

D5110 Complete denture – maxillary, one per 60 months, including replacement

D5120 Complete denture – mandibular, one per 60 months, including replacement

D5130 Immediate denture – maxillary, one per 60 months, including replacement

D5140 Immediate denture – mandibular, one per 60 months, including replacement

D5211 Maxillary partial denture - resin base (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth), one per 60 months, including replacement

D5212 Mandibular partial denture - resin base (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth), one per 60 months, including replacement

D5213 Maxillary partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture base (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth), one per 60 months, including replacement

D5214 Mandibular partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture base (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth), one per 60 months, including replacement

D5221 Immediate maxillary partial denture – resin base (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth) one per 60 months, including replacement

D5222 Immediate mandibular partial denture – resin base (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth) one per 60 months, including replacement

D5223 Immediate maxillary partial denture – cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth) one per 60 months, including replacement

Coverage	Class III Services	_	Percentage
Percentage Children under age	( deductible applies to these services)		nildren age 19 older
19		3114	orac.
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%
D5224 Immediate	mandibular partial denture – cast metal framework w	ith resin den	ture bases
	ventional clasps, rests and teeth) one per 60 months,		
D5225 Maxillary p. 60 months, includi	artial denture - flexible base (including any clasps, resing replacement	ts and teeth)	, one per
	partial denture - flexible base (including any clasps, r	ests and teet	:h), one per
60 months, includi			,, .
	unilateral partial denture-one piece cast metal (inclu	ding clasps a	nd teeth),
· ·	s, including replacement		
	plete denture – maxillary		
	nplete denture – mandibular		
	ial denture – maxillary		
	ial denture – mandibular		
·	sen complete denture base ssing or broken teeth - complete denture (each tooth		
D3320 Replace IIII	ssing of broken teeth - complete dentare (each tooth		
D5610 Repair resir	n denture base		
D5620 Repair cast	framework		
D5630 Repair or re	eplace broken clasp		
D5640 Replace bro	oken teeth - per tooth		
D5650 Add tooth t	o existing partial denture		
D5660 Add clasp to	o existing partial denture		
D5670 Replace all including replacem	teeth and acrylic on cast metal framework (maxillary) nent	, one per 60	months,
D5671 Replace all including replacem	teeth and acrylic on cast metal framework (mandibula nent	ar), one per 6	0 months,
	nplete maxillary denture, once per 36 months		
D5711 Rebase con	nplete mandibular denture, once per 36 months		
D5720 Rebase max	xillary partial denture, once per 36 months		
D5721 Rebase mandibular partial denture, once per 36 months			

D5730 Reline complete maxillary denture (chairside), once per 36 months

_			
Coverage Percentage Children under age	Class III Services ( deductible applies to these services)	Coverage Percentage Adults and Children age 19 and older	
19			
In and out of network	In P Benefit netw		Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%
D5731 Reline com	plete mandibular denture (chairside), once per 36 mo	nths	
D5740 Reline maxi	illary partial denture (chairside), once per 36 months		
D5741 Reline man	dibular partial denture, (chairside), once per 36 montl	hs	
D5750 Reline com	plete maxillary denture (laboratory), once per 36 mon	iths	
D5751 Reline com	plete mandibular denture (laboratory), once per 36 m	onths	
D5760 Reline max	illary partial denture (laboratory), once per 36 months	5	
D5761 Reline man	D5761 Reline mandibular partial denture (laboratory), once per 36 months		
D5850 Tissue cond	D5850 Tissue conditioning, maxillary, twice in 36 months		
D5851 Tissue conditioning, mandibular, twice in 36 months			
D6010 Endosteal Implant, one per 60 months, including replacement			
D6012 Surgical placement of interim implant body, one per 60 months, including replacement			
D6013 Surgical pla	D6013 Surgical placement of mini implant, one per 60 months, including replacement		
D6040 Eposteal implant, one per 60 months, including replacement			
D6050 Transosteal I\implant, Including hardware, one per 60 months, including replacement			
D6055 Connecting bar – implant or abutment supported, one per 60 months, including			
replacement			
D6056 Prefabricated abutment, one per 60 months, including replacement			
	ricated abutment – includes placement one per 60 me	onths, includ	ing
•	replacement		
	D6058 Abutment supported porcelain/ceramic crown, one per 60 months, including		
•	replacement D6059 Abutment supported porcelain fused to metal crown (high noble metal), one per 60		
	months, including replacement		
D6060 Abutment	D6060 Abutment supported porcelain fused to metal crown (predominantly base metal), one		
•	cluding replacement		
	supported porcelain fused to metal crown (noble meta	al), one per 6	0 months,
	including replacement		
D6062 Abutment supported cast metal crown (high noble metal), one per 60 months, including			

replacement

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19	Class III Services ( deductible applies to these services)	Coverage Percentage Adults and Children age 19 and older	
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%

D6063 Abutment supported cast metal crown (predominantly base metal), one per 60 months, including replacement

D6064 Abutment supported cast metal crown (noble metal), one per 60 months, including replacement

D6065 Implant supported porcelain/ceramic crown, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6066 Implant supported porcelain fused to high metal crown, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6067 Implant supported metal crown, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6068 Abutment supported retainer for porcelain/ceramic fixed partial denture, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6069 Abutment supported retainer for porcelain fused to high noble metal fixed partial denture, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6070 Abutment supported retainer for porcelain fused to predominately base metal fixed partial denture, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6071 Abutment supported retainer for porcelain fused to noble metal fixed partial denture, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6072 Abutment supported retainer for cast high noble metal fixed partial denture, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6073 Abutment supported retainer for predominately base metal fixed partial denture, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6074 Abutment supported retainer for cast noble metal fixed partial denture, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6075 Implant supported retainer for ceramic fixed partial denture, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6076 Implant supported retainer for porcelain fused to high noble metal fixed partial denture, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6077 Implant supported retainer for cast metal fixed partial denture, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6080 Implant maintenance procedures, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6090 Repair implant prosthesis, by report

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19	Class III Services ( deductible applies to these services)	Coverage Percentage Adults and Children age 19 and older	
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%

D6091 Replacement of semi-precision or precision attachment, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6092 Recement or re-bond implant/abutment supported crown, one by same dental office after 6 months

D6093 Recement or re-bond implant/abutment supported fixed partial denture, one by same dental office after 6 months

D6094 Abutment supported crown – titanium, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6095 Repair implant abutment

D6100 Implant removal

D6101 Debridement of a peri-implant defect or defects surrounding a single implant, and surface cleaning of the exposed implant surfaces, including flap entry and closure, one per 36 months

D6102 debridement and osseous contouring of a peri-implant defect or defects surrounding a single implant and includes surface cleaning of the exposed implant surfaces, including flap entry and closure, one per 36 months

D6103 bone graft for repair of peri-implant defect – does not include flap entry and closure. Placement of a barrier membrane or biologic materials to aid in osseous regeneration are reported separately

D6104 Bone graft at time of placement

D6110 Implant / abutment supported removable denture for edentulous arch - maxillary

D6111 Implant / abutment supported removable denture for edentulous arch - mandibular

D6112 Implant / abutment supported removable denture for partially edentulous arch - maxillary

D6113 Implant / abutment supported removable denture for partially edentulous arch - mandibular

D6114 Implant / abutment supported fixed denture for edentulous arch - maxillary

D6115 Implant / abutment supported fixed denture for edentulous arch - mandibular

D6116 Implant / abutment supported fixed denture for partially edentulous arch - maxillary

D6117 Implant / abutment supported fixed denture for partially edentulous arch - mandibular

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19	Class III Services ( deductible applies to these services)	Coverage Percentage Adults and Children age 19 and older	
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%
D6190 Implant Ind	lex, one per 60 months, including replacement		

D6194 Abutment supported retainer crown for fixed partial denture – titanium, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6205 Pontic - indirect resin based composite, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6210 Pontic - cast high noble metal, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6211 Pontic - cast predominately base metal, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6212 Pontic - cast noble metal, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6214 Pontic – titanium, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6240 Pontic - porcelain fused to high noble metal, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6241 Pontic - porcelain fused to predominately base metal, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6242 Pontic - porcelain fused to noble metal, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6245 Pontic - porcelain/ceramic, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6250 Pontic - resin with high noble metal, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6251 Pontic - resin with predominantly base metal, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6252 Pontic - resin with noble metal, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6545 Retainer - cast metal for resin bonded fixed prosthesis, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6548 Retainer - porcelain/ceramic for resin bonded fixed prosthesis, one per 60 months, including replacement

D6600 Inlay - porcelain/ceramic, two surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

D6601 Inlay - porcelain/ceramic, three or more surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

D6602 Inlay - cast high noble metal, two surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

D6603 Inlay - cast high noble metal, three or more surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

D6604 Inlay - cast predominantly base metal, two surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19	Class III Services  ( deductible applies to these services)  Coverage Percand Adults and Child and older		nildren age 19
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%
including replacem	predominantly base metal, three or more surfaces, or nent, an alternate benefit will be provided noble metal, two surfaces, one per 60 months, includ	•	
alternate benefit v	vill be provided		
replacement, an a	noble metal, three or more surfaces, one per 60 moni Iternate benefit will be provided		
	celain/ceramic, two surfaces, one per 60 months, incl celain/ceramic, three or more surfaces, one per 60 m		
D6610 Onlay - cast	t high noble metal, two surfaces, one per 60 months, i	ncluding rep	lacement
D6611 Onlay - cast high noble metal, three or more surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement			luding
D6612 Onlay - cast predominantly base metal, two surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement			
	D6613 Onlay - cast predominantly base metal, three or more surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement		
D6614 Onlay - cast noble metal, two surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement			nent
D6615 Onlay - cast noble metal, three or more surfaces, one per 60 months, including replacement			
D6624 Inlay – titanium, one per 60 months, including replacement, an alternate benefit will be provided		efit will be	
D6634 Onlay – titanium, one per 60 months, including replacement			
D6710 Crown - ind	D6710 Crown - indirect resin based composite, one per 60 months, including replacement		
	in with high noble metal, one per 60 months, includin		
	in with predominantly base metal, one per 60 month		eplacement
	D6722 Crown - resin with noble metal, one per 60 months, including replacement		
	rcelain/ceramic, one per 60 months, including replace		
	rcelain fused to high noble metal, one per 60 months,		'
D6751 Crown - por replacement	rcelain fused to predominately base metal, one per 60	) months, inc	cluding

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19	Class III Services ( deductible applies to these services)	Coverage Percentage Adults and Children age 19 and older	
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%
D6752 Crown - por	rcelain fused to noble metal, one per 60 months, inclu	ıding replace	ment
D6780 Crown - 3/4	a cast high noble metal, one per 60 months, including	replacement	
D6781 Crown - 3/4	cast predominately base metal, one per 60 months,	including rep	lacement
D6782 Crown - 3/4	a cast noble metal, one per 60 months, including repla	cement	
D6783 Crown - 3/4	porcelain/ceramic, one per 60 months, including rep	lacement	
D6790 Crown - full	cast high noble metal, one per 60 months, including	replacement	
D6791 Crown - full	cast predominately base metal, one per 60 months, i	including rep	lacement
D6792 Crown - full	D6792 Crown - full cast noble metal, one per 60 months, including replacement		
D6794 Crown – titanium, one per 60 months, including replacement			
D6930 Recement or re-bond fixed partial denture			
D6980 Fixed partial denture repair			
D7111 Coronal remnants - deciduous tooth			
D7140 Extraction,	erupted tooth or exposed root (elevation and/or force	eps removal)	
D7210 Surgical removal of erupted tooth requiring removal of bone and/or sectioning of tooth, and including elevation of mucoperiosteal flap if indicated			g of tooth,
D7220 Removal of impacted tooth - soft tissue			
D7230 Removal of impacted tooth - partially bony			
D7240 Removal of impacted tooth - completely bony			
D7241 Removal of	D7241 Removal of impacted tooth - completely bony, with unusual surgical complications		
D7250 Surgical ren	D7250 Surgical removal of residual tooth roots (cutting procedure)		
	D7251 Coronectomy - intentional partial tooth removal		
	D7260 Oroantral fistula closure		
	D7270 Tooth reimplantation and/or stabilization of accidentally evulsed or displaced tooth		tootn
_	ess of an unerupted tooth		
•	ty in conjunction with extractions - per quadrant		
D7311 Alveoloplasty in conjunction with extractions - one to three teeth or tooth spaces, per quadrant			aces, per

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19	Class III Services ( deductible applies to these services)	Coverage Percentage Adults and Children age 19 and older	
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%

D7320 Alveoloplasty not in conjunction with extractions - per quadrant

D7321 Alveoloplasty not in conjunction with extractions - one to three teeth or tooth spaces, per quadrant

D7471 Removal of lateral exostosis (maxilla or mandible)

D7510 Incision and drainage of abscess - intraoral soft tissue

D7511 Incision and drainage of abscess - intraoral soft tissue - complicated (includes drainage of multiple fascial spaces)

D7520 Incision and drainage of abscess - extraoral soft tissue

D7521 Incision and drainage of abscess - extraoral soft tissue - complicated (includes drainage of multiple fascial spaces)

D7910 Suture of recent small wounds up to 5 cm

D7921 Collection and application of autologous blood concentrate

D7953 Bone replacement graft for ridge preservation – per site

D7960 Frenulectomy - also known as frenectomy or frenotomy - separate procedure not incidental to another procedure

D7963 frenuloplasty

D7970 Excision of hyperplastic tissue - per arch

D7971 Excision of pericoronal gingiva

D7972 Surgical reduction of fibrous tuberosity

D9220 Deep sedation/general anesthesia - first 30 minutes

D9221 Deep sedation/general anesthesia - each additional 15 minutes

D9223 Deep sedation / general anesthesia – each 15 minute increment

D9241 Intravenous moderate conscious sedation/analgesia - first 30 minutes

D9242 Intravenous moderate conscious sedation/analgesia - each additional 15 minutes

D9243 Intravenous moderate (conscious) sedation/analgesia – each 15 minute interval

D9940 Occlusal guard, by report – 1 in 12 months for patients 13 and older

D9942 Repair and/or reline of occlusal guard

D9943 occusal guard adjustment

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19	Class III Services ( deductible applies to these services)	Coverage Percentage Adults and Children age 19 and older	
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		50%	40%
D9999 Unspecified adjunctive procedure, by report			

Services Not Covered
D2799 Provisional crown
D2949 Restorative foundation for an indirect restoration
D2953 Each additional cast post - same tooth
D2955 Post removal

		_
Services	NI n+	Covered

D2957 Each additional prefabricated post - same tooth

D2960 Labial veneer (resin laminate) – chairside, one per 60 months, including replacement; must meet the criteria for a crown

D2961 Labial veneer (resin laminate) – laboratory, one per 60 months, including replacement; must meet the criteria for a crown

D2962 Labial veneer (porcelain laminate) - laboratory

D2970 Temporary crown (fractured tooth)

D2975 Coping

D2999 Unspecified restorative procedure, by report

D3110 Pulp cap - direct (excluding final restoration)

D3120 Pulp cap - indirect (excluding final restoration)

D3331 Treatment of root canal obstruction; non-surgical access

D3332 Incomplete endodontic therapy; inoperable or fractured tooth

D3427 Periradicular surgery without apicoectomy

D3428 Bone graft in conjunction with periradicular surgery - per tooth; single site

D3429 Bone graft in conjunction with periradicular surgery - each additional contiguous tooth in same surgical site

D3431 Biologic materials to aid in soft and osseous tissue regeneration in conjunction with periradicular surgery

D3432 Guided tissue regeneration, resorbable barrier, per site in conjunction with periradicular surgery

D3460 Endodontic implant

D3470 Intentional reimplantation

D3910 Surgical procedure for isolation of tooth

D3950 Canal preparation

D3999 Unspecified endodontic procedure, by report

D4230 Anatomical crown exposure 4 or more teeth

D4231 Anatomical crown exposure 1-3 teeth

D4268 Surgical revision procedure, per tooth, once per quadrant per 36 months

D4320 Provisional splinting – intracoronal

D4321 Provisional splinting – extracoronal

D4381 Localized delivery of chemotherapeutic agents via a controlled release vehicle into diseased crevicular tissue, per tooth, by report

D4921 Gingival irrgation - per quadrant

D4999 Unspecified periodontal procedure, by report

Services Not Covered
D5810 Interim complete denture (maxillary)
D5811 Interim complete denture (mandibular)
D5820 Interim partial denture (maxillary)
D5821 Interim partial denture (mandibular)
D5862 Precision attachment
D5863 Overdenture - complete maxillary
D5864 Overdenture - partial maxillary
D5865 Overdenture - complete mandibular
D5866 Overdenture - partial mandibular
D5867 Replacement Precision Attachment
D5875 Modification of removable prosthesis following implant surgery
D5899 Unspecified removable prosthodontic procedure, by report
D5911 Facial moulage (sectional)
D5912 Facial moulage (complete)
D5913 Nasal prosthesis
D5914 Auricular prosthesis
D5915 Orbital prosthesis
D5916 Ocular prosthesis
D5919 Facial prosthesis
D5922 Nasal septal prosthesis
D5923 Ocular prosthesis, interim
D5924 Cranial prosthesis
D5925 Facial augmentation implant
D5926 Nasal prosthesis, replacement
D5927 Auricular prosthesis, replacement
D5928 Orbital prosthesis, replacement
D5929 Facial prosthesis, replacement
D5931 Obturator prosthesis, surgical
D5932 Obturator prosthesis, definitive
D5933 Obturator prosthesis, modification
D5934 Mandibular resection prosthesis with guide flange
D5935 Mandibular resection prosthesis without guide flange
D5936 Obturator prosthesis, interim
D5937 Trismus appliance
D5951 Feeding aid
D5952 Speech aid prosthesis, pediatric
D5953 Speech aid prosthesis, adult

Services Not Covered
D5954 Palatal augmentation prosthesis
D5955 Palatal lift prosthesis, definitive
D5958 Palatal lift prosthesis, interim
D5959 Palatal lift prosthesis, modification
D5960 Speech aid prosthesis, modification
D5982 Surgical stent
D5983 Radiation carrier
D5984 Radiation shield
D5985 Radiation cone locator
D5986 Fluoride gel carrier
D5987 Commissure splint
D5988 Surgical splint
D5991 Vesiculobullous disease medicament carrier
D5992 Adjust maxillofacial prosthetic appliance, by report
D5993 Maintenance and cleaning of a maxillofacial prosthesis (extra or intraoral) other than
required adjustments, by report
D5994 Periodontal medicament carrier with peripheral seal - laboratory processed
D5999 Unspecified maxillofacial prosthesis, by report
D6011 Second stage implant surgery
D6051 Interim abutment
D6052 Semi-precision attachment abutment
D6199 Unspecified implant procedure, by report
D6253 Provisional pontic
D6793 Provisional retainer crown – further treatment or completion of diagnosis necessary
prior to final impression
D6920 Connector bar
D6940 Stress breaker
D6950 Precision attachment
D6975 Coping-metal
D6985 Pediatric partial denture, fixed, one per 60 months, including replacement
D6999 Unspecified fixed prosthodontic procedure, by report
D7261 Primary closure of a sinus preforation
D7272 Tooth transplantation (includes reimplantation from one site to another and splinting and/or stabilization)
D7282 Mobilization of erupted or malpositioned tooth to aid eruption
D7283 Placement of device to facilitate eruption of impacted tooth

D7288 Brush biopsy - transepithelial D7290 Surgical repositioning of teeth  D7291 Transseptal fiberotomy/supra crestal fiberotomy, by report  D7285 Incisional biopsy of oral tissue – hard D7286 Biopsy of oral tissue – soft D7287 Exfoliative cytological sample collection D7292 Surgical replacement screw retained D7293 Surgical replacement w/surgical flap D7294 Surgical replacement w/surgical flap D7295 Harvest of bone for use in autogenous grafting procedure D7340 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (secondary epithelialization) D7350 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (including soft tissue grafts, muscle reattachment, revision of soft tissue attachment and management of hypertrophied and hyperplastic tissue) D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm D7411 Excision of benign lesion, complicated D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated D7413 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7414 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report) D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7461 Removal of benign lesion greater than 1.25 D7472 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Namoval of foreign body D7540 Removal of reaction producing the foreign body	Services Not Covered				
D7290 Surgical repositioning of teeth  D7291 Transseptal fiberotomy/supra crestal fiberotomy, by report  D7285 Incisional biopsy of oral tissue - hard  D7286 Biopsy of oral tissue - soft  D7287 Exfoliative cytological sample collection  D7292 Surgical replacement screw retained  D7293 Surgical replacement w/surgical flap  D7294 Surgical replacement without the surgical flap  D7295 Harvest of bone for use in autogenous grafting procedure  D7340 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (secondary epithelialization)  D7350 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (including soft tissue grafts, muscle reattachment, revision of soft tissue attachment and management of hypertrophied and hyperplastic tissue)  D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm  D7411 Excision of benign lesion, complicated  D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated  D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm  D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm  D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated  D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report)  D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7451 Removal of benign lesion greater than 1.25  D7461 Removal of benign lesion preater than 1.25  D7472 Removal of torus palatinus  D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis  D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity  D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible  D7530 Removal of foreign body					
D7291 Transseptal fiberotomy/supra crestal fiberotomy, by report  D7285 Incisional biopsy of oral tissue - hard  D7286 Biopsy of oral tissue - soft  D7287 Exfoliative cytological sample collection  D7292 Surgical replacement screw retained  D7293 Surgical replacement w/surgical flap  D7294 Surgical replacement without the surgical flap  D7295 Harvest of bone for use in autogenous grafting procedure  D7340 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (secondary epithelialization)  D7350 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (including soft tissue grafts, muscle reattachment, revision of soft tissue attachment and management of hypertrophied and hyperplastic tissue)  D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm  D7411 Excision of benign lesion greater than 1.25 cm  D7412 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm  D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm  D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated  D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report)  D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7450 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25  D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25  D7472 Removal of torus palatinus  D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis  D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity  D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible  D7530 Removal of foreign body	27200 Brush biopsy transcpitificial				
D7285 Incisional biopsy of oral tissue – soft D7287 Exfoliative cytological sample collection D7292 Surgical replacement screw retained D7293 Surgical replacement w/surgical flap D7294 Surgical replacement w/surgical flap D7294 Surgical replacement without the surgical flap D7295 Surgical replacement without the surgical flap D7295 Harvest of bone for use in autogenous grafting procedure D7340 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (secondary epithelialization) D7350 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (including soft tissue grafts, muscle reattachment, revision of soft tissue attachment and management of hypertrophied and hyperplastic tissue) D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm D7411 Excision of benign lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report) D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7461 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7462 Removal of benign lesion greater than 1.25 D7473 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7290 Surgical repositioning of teeth				
D7286 Biopsy of oral tissue – soft D7287 Exfoliative cytological sample collection D7292 Surgical replacement screw retained D7293 Surgical replacement w/surgical flap D7294 Surgical replacement without the surgical flap D7295 Harvest of bone for use in autogenous grafting procedure D7340 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (secondary epithelialization) D7350 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (including soft tissue grafts, muscle reattachment, revision of soft tissue attachment and management of hypertrophied and hyperplastic tissue) D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm D7411 Excision of benign lesion, complicated D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report) D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7461 Removal of Benign lesion up to 1.25 D7472 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7291 Transseptal fiberotomy/supra crestal fiberotomy, by report				
D7287 Exfoliative cytological sample collection D7292 Surgical replacement screw retained D7293 Surgical replacement w/surgical flap D7294 Surgical replacement without the surgical flap D7294 Surgical replacement without the surgical flap D7295 Harvest of bone for use in autogenous grafting procedure D7340 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (secondary epithelialization) D7350 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (including soft tissue grafts, muscle reattachment, revision of soft tissue attachment and management of hypertrophied and hyperplastic tissue) D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm D7411 Excision of benign lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report) D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7441 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7461 Removal of Benign lesion up to 1.25 D7462 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7285 Incisional biopsy of oral tissue - hard				
D7292 Surgical replacement screw retained D7293 Surgical replacement w/surgical flap D7294 Surgical replacement without the surgical flap D7295 Harvest of bone for use in autogenous grafting procedure D7340 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (secondary epithelialization) D7350 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (including soft tissue grafts, muscle reattachment, revision of soft tissue attachment and management of hypertrophied and hyperplastic tissue) D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm D7411 Excision of benign lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report) D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7441 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7461 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7462 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7286 Biopsy of oral tissue – soft				
D7293 Surgical replacement w/surgical flap D7294 Surgical replacement without the surgical flap D7295 Harvest of bone for use in autogenous grafting procedure D7340 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (secondary epithelialization) D7350 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (including soft tissue grafts, muscle reattachment, revision of soft tissue attachment and management of hypertrophied and hyperplastic tissue) D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm D7411 Excision of benign lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report) D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7460 Removal of Benign lesion up to 1.25 D7472 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7287 Exfoliative cytological sample collection				
D7294 Surgical replacement without the surgical flap D7295 Harvest of bone for use in autogenous grafting procedure D7340 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (secondary epithelialization) D7350 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (including soft tissue grafts, muscle reattachment, revision of soft tissue attachment and management of hypertrophied and hyperplastic tissue) D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm D7411 Excision of benign lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report) D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25 D7472 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7292 Surgical replacement screw retained				
D7295 Harvest of bone for use in autogenous grafting procedure  D7340 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (secondary epithelialization)  D7350 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (including soft tissue grafts, muscle reattachment, revision of soft tissue attachment and management of hypertrophied and hyperplastic tissue)  D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm  D7411 Excision of benign lesion greater than 1.25 cm  D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated  D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm  D7414 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated  D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated  D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report)  D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7451 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25  D7461 Removal of Benign lesion up to 1.25  D7472 Removal of torus palatinus  D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis  D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity  D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible  D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7293 Surgical replacement w/surgical flap				
D7340 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (secondary epithelialization)  D7350 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (including soft tissue grafts, muscle reattachment, revision of soft tissue attachment and management of hypertrophied and hyperplastic tissue)  D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm  D7411 Excision of benign lesion greater than 1.25 cm  D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated  D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm  D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm  D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated  D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report)  D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm  D7460 Removal of Benign lesion up to 1.25  D7472 Removal of torus palatinus  D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis  D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity  D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible  D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7294 Surgical replacement without the surgical flap				
D7350 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (including soft tissue grafts, muscle reattachment, revision of soft tissue attachment and management of hypertrophied and hyperplastic tissue) D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm D7411 Excision of benign lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report) D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25 D7472 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7295 Harvest of bone for use in autogenous grafting procedure				
revision of soft tissue attachment and management of hypertrophied and hyperplastic tissue)  D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm  D7411 Excision of benign lesion greater than 1.25 cm  D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated  D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm  D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm  D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated  D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report)  D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm  D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25  D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25  D7472 Removal of torus palatinus  D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis  D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity  D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible  D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7340 Vestibuloplasty - ridge extension (secondary epithelialization)				
D7410 Excision of benign lesion up to 1.25 cm D7411 Excision of benign lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report) D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7441 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm D7460 Removal of Benign lesion up to 1.25 D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25 D7472 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body					
D7411 Excision of benign lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report) D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25 D7472 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body					
D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report) D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7441 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25 D7472 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	· ·				
D7413 Excision of malignant lesion up to 1.25 cm  D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm  D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated  D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report)  D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7441 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm  D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm  D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25  D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25  D7472 Removal of torus palatinus  D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis  D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity  D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible  D7530 Removal of foreign body					
D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm  D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated  D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report)  D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7441 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm  D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm  D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25  D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25  D7472 Removal of torus palatinus  D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis  D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity  D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible  D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7412 Excision of benign lesion, complicated				
D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated  D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report)  D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7441 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm  D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm  D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25  D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25  D7472 Removal of torus palatinus  D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis  D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity  D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible  D7530 Removal of foreign body					
D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report)  D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7441 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm  D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm  D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25  D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25  D7472 Removal of torus palatinus  D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis  D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity  D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible  D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7414 Excision of malignant lesion greater than 1.25 cm				
D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7441 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm  D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm  D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm  D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25  D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25  D7472 Removal of torus palatinus  D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis  D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity  D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible  D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7415 Excision of malignant lesion, complicated				
D7441 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25 D7472 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7465 Destruction of lesion (by report)				
D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25 D7472 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7440 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm				
D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25 D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25 D7472 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7441 Excision of malignant tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm				
D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25  D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25  D7472 Removal of torus palatinus  D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis  D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity  D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible  D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7450 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter up to 1.25 cm				
D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25 D7472 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7451 Removal of benign odontogenic cyst or tumor - lesion diameter greater than 1.25 cm				
D7472 Removal of torus palatinus D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7460 Removal of benign lesion up to 1.25				
D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7461 Removal of Benign lesion greater than 1.25				
D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7472 Removal of torus palatinus				
D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis				
D7530 Removal of foreign body	D7485 Surgical reduction of osseous tuberosity				
	D7490 Radical resection of maxilla or mandible				
D7540 Removal of reaction producing the foreign body	D7530 Removal of foreign body				
	D7540 Removal of reaction producing the foreign body				

Services Not Covered
D7550 Partial ostectomy
D7560 Maxillary sinusotomy
D7610 Maxilla - open reduction
D7620 Maxilla - closed reduction
D7630 Mandible - open reduction (simple)
D7640 Mandible - closed reduction (simple)
D7650 Open reduction (simple)
D7660 Closed reduction (simple)
D7670 Alveolus closed reduction (simple)
D7671 Alveolus - open reduction (simple)
D7680 Facial bones (simple)
D7710 Maxilla - open reduction
D7720 Maxilla - closed reduction
D7730 Mandible - open reduction
D7740 Mandible - closed reduction
D7750 Malar and/or zygomatic arch - open reduction
D7760 Malar and/or zygomatic arch - closed reduction
D7770 Alveolus - open reduction stabilization of teeth
D7771 Alveolus - closed reduction stabilization of teeth
D7780 Facial bones (compound)
D7810 TMJ open reduction
D7820 TMJ closed reduction
D7830 TMJ manipulation
D7840 Condylectomy
D7850 Surgical discectomy
D7852 Disc repair
D7854 Synovectomy
D7856 Myotomy
D7858 Joint reconstruction
D7860 Arthrotomy
D7865 Arthroplasty
D7870 Arthocentesis
D7871 Non-arthroscopic
D7872 Arthroscopy - with or without biopsy
D7873 Arthoscopy surgical adhesions

Consider Not Covered
Services Not Covered
D7874 Arthoscopy surgical disc
D7875 Arthroscopy - surgical: synovectomy
D7876 Arthroscopy - surgical: discectomy
D7877 Arthroscopy - surgical: debridement
D7880 TMJ appliance
D7881 Occlusal orthotic device adjustment
D7899 TMJ Therapy
D7911 Complicated suture - up to 5 cm
D7912 Complicated suture - greater than 5 cm
D7920 Skin graft
D7940 Osteoplasty deformities
D7941 Osteotomy - mandibular rami
D7943 Osteotomy - mandibular rami with bone graft
D7944 Osteotomy - segmented
D7945 Osteotomy - body of mandible
D7946 LeFort I (maxilla - total)
D7947 LeFort I (maxilla - segmented)
D7948 Lefort II or Lefort III without bone graft
D7949 Lefort II or Lefort III with bone graft
D7950 Bone graft - mandible or face
D7951 Sinus augmentation with bone or bone substitutes
D7952 sinus augmentation via a vertical approach
D7953 Bone replacement graft for ridge preservation - per site
D7955 Repair of maxillofacial soft and/or hard tissue defect
D7980 Sialolothotomy
D7981 Excision of salivary gland
D7982 Sialodochoplasty
D7983 Closure of salivary fistula
D7990 Emergency tracheotomy
D7991 Coronoidectomy
D7995 Synthetic graft
D7996 Implant - mandible for augmentation purposes
D7997 Appliance removal
D7998 Intraoral placement of a fixation device
D7999 Unspecified oral surgery procedure, by report

Services Not Covered			
D9210 Local anesthesia not in conjunction with operative or surgical procedures			
D9211 Regional block anesthesia			
D9212 Trigeminal division block anesthesia			
D9215 Local anesthesia			
D9230 Analgesia, anxiolysis, inhalation of nitrous oxide			
D9248 Non-intravenous moderate conscious sedation			
D9410 House/extended care facility call			
D9420 Hospital call			
D9450 Case presentation			
D9941 Fabrication of athletic mouthguard			
D9950 Occlusion analysis - mounted case			
D9951 Occlusal adjustment - limited			
D9952 Occlusal adjustment - complete			
D9970 Enamel microabrasion			
D9971 Odontoplasty 1-2 teeth			
D9972 External bleaching - per arch			
D9973 External bleaching - per tooth			
D9974 Internal bleaching - per tooth			
D9975 External bleaching for home application, per arch; includes materials and fabrication of			
custom trays			
D9985 Sales tax			
D9986 Missed Appointment			
D9987 Cancelled appointment			

Coverage Percentage Children under age 19	Class IV Services –Medically Necessary Orthodontic Services ( deductible applies to these services)	Coverage Percentage Adults and Children age 19 and older	
In and out of network	Benefit	In PPO network	Out of PPO network
50%		Not covered	Not covered

Orthodontic procedure codes which may be covered are: 8010,8020,8030,8040,8050,8060,8070,8080,8090,8210,8220,8660,8670,8680,8690,8999

Does not include services to alter vertical dimension and/or restore or maintain the occlusion. Such procedures include, but are not limited to, equilibration, periodontal splinting, full mouth rehabilitation, and restoration for misalignment of teeth.

Predetermination of benefits from Delta Dental is required for Medically Necessary Orthodontic Services to be a Benefit under this Policy.

### **OPTIONAL PROCEDURES**

Delta Dental will pay the Fee for the least expensive Dental Procedure that is adequate to restore the tooth or dental arch to contour and function, but only if that Dental Procedure is a Benefit under this Policy. Covered Persons will be responsible for the remainder of the Provider's fee if a more expensive Dental Procedure is selected, and this amount will not apply to the member out-of-pocket maximum. The Coinsurance and Deductible will apply regardless of which Dental Procedure is selected.

### **DEFINITIONS**

The "Benefit Accumulation Period" begins on the Effective Date of this Policy and continues through the end of the calendar year.

"Benefit" or "Benefits" means those Dental Procedures that are covered by Delta Dental under the terms of the Policy, as specified in the Summary of Benefits section of this Policy.

"Coinsurance" means the percentage of the Fee paid by the Covered Person for a specific Benefit each time that Benefit is provided under Your Policy.

"Coverage Percentage" means the percentage of the Fee paid by Delta Dental for a specific Benefit, as specified in the Summary of Benefits chart in this Policy.

"Covered Person" means a person who (a) is listed on the application that is a part of this Policy; (b) has been accepted by Delta Dental for coverage; and (c) for whom the appropriate Premium has been paid.

"Deductible" means the specified dollar amount that a Covered Person is required to pay each Benefit Accumulation Period before Delta Dental will pay Benefits, as specified in the Summary of Benefits section of this Policy.

"Delta Dental" means Delta Dental of Arizona

"Delta Dental PPO Provider" means any Provider who has entered into a Delta Dental of Arizona PPO provider agreement to provide or arrange for the provision of Dental Procedures to Covered Persons and who abides by such uniform rules and regulations as prescribed by Delta Dental.

"Dental Emergency" means a sudden, serious dental condition caused by an accident or dental disease that, if not treated immediately, would result in serious harm to the dental health of the Covered Person.

"Dental Procedure" means dental treatment provided to a Covered Person by a Provider and reported to Delta Dental using the Code on Dental Procedures and Nomenclature (CDT).

"Effective Date" means the date listed on the declaration page.

"Eligible Dependent" means a person meeting the eligibility requirements under "Policyholder's Eligible Dependents" in the "Eligibility" section of this Policy.

"Exchange" means the federally facilitated marketplace, which may be accessed at www.healthcare.gov.

"PPO Fee" means the total dollar amount allowed under the Policy for a specific Benefit. The PPO Fee will be reduced by any Deductible and Coinsurance the Covered Person or his/her representative is required to pay.

"Medically Necessary Orthodontic Services" does not include services to alter vertical dimension and/or restore or maintain the occlusion. Such procedures include, but are not limited to, equilibration, periodontal splinting, full mouth rehabilitation, and restoration for misalignment of teeth.

"Out-of-Network Provider" means a Provider who is not a member of the Delta Dental network

"Policy" means this Policy, the Schedule of Benefits, the declaration page, any endorsements, and the completed application attached to this Policy.

"Policyholder" means a person who (a) has completed and signed the application necessary for coverage of the persons listed on the application, (b) has been accepted by Delta Dental for this Policy, and (c) who has paid the appropriate Premium.

"PPO" means a preferred provider organization.

"Premium" means the total monthly fee due for this Policy. A Policyholder's Premium will be based on the Rate and the number of Covered Persons.

"Premium Payment Period" means the period of time for which the Policyholder chooses to pay Premium. The Policyholder may choose a Premium Payment Period of a month, six months or one year.

"Dentist" A natural person licensed to practice dentistry within the jurisdiction in which a Dental Procedure was provided.

"Rate" means the monthly fee required for each Covered Person in accordance with the terms of the Policy.

"Summary of Benefits" is a listing of the specific Benefits and Benefit limitations for Dental Procedures provided under the terms of this Policy. The Summary of Benefits is contained in this Policy.

"We" or "Us" mean Delta Dental of Arizona.

"You" or "Your" means the Policyholder.

# **EXCLUSIONS**

#### This Policy does NOT cover any of the following:

- 1. Any Dental Procedures, services, treatment or supplies provided or commenced prior to the effective date of the Covered Person's coverage under the Policy or after the termination date of coverage unless otherwise indicated.
- 2. Charges for completion of forms.
- 3. Charges for consultation.

- 4. Gold foil restorations.
- 5. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies not specifically covered under this Policy.
- 6. Prescription drugs, premedications or relative analgesia.
- 7. Charges for anesthesia other than charges by a Dentist for administering general anesthesia in connection with covered oral surgery (cutting procedures.)
- 8. Preventive control programs.
- 9. Charges by any hospital or other surgical or treatment facility, or any additional fees charged by a Dentist for treatment in any such facility.
- 10. Charges for treatment of, or services related to, temporomandibular joint dysfunction.
- 11. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies that are determined to be partially or wholly cosmetic in nature including, but not limited to, charges for personalization or characterization of prosthetic appliances.
- 12. Cast restorations placed on Covered Persons under age 12.
- 13. Prosthetics placed on Covered Persons under age 16.
- 14. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies which are experimental or investigational.
- 15. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies which are for any illness or bodily injury which occurs in the course of employment if a benefit or compensation is available, in whole or in part, under the provision of any law or regulation or any government unit. This exclusion applies whether or not the Covered Person claims the benefits or compensation.
- 16. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies received from a dental or medical department maintained by or on behalf of an employer, mutual benefit association, labor union, trust, VA hospital or similar person or group.
- 17. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies which are not dentally necessary or which do not meet generally accepted standards of dental practice.

- 18. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies resulting from a Covered Person's failure to comply with professionally prescribed treatment.
- 19. Any charges for failure to keep a scheduled appointment.
- 20. Office infection control charges.
- 21. Charges for copies of a Covered Person's records, charts or x-rays, or any costs associated with forwarding/mailing copies of a Covered Person's records, charts or x-rays.
- 22. Charges submitted by a Dentist which are for the same services performed on the same date for the same Covered Person by another Dentist.
- 23. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies provided free of charge by any governmental unit, except as pursuant to Title XIX of the Social Security Act or where this exclusion is prohibited by law.
- 24. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies for which the Covered Person would have no obligation to pay in the absence of this or any similar coverage.
- 25. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies which are for specialized procedures and techniques for which there is not an associated Current Dental Terminology (CDT) Code approved by the American Dental Association.
- 26. Dental Procedures, services and treatment which are performed by a Dentist who is compensated by a facility for similar covered services performed for Covered Persons.
- 27. Plaque control programs, oral hygiene instruction and dietary instructions.
- 28. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies for injuries resulting from the maintenance or use of a motor vehicle if such treatment or service is paid or payable under a plan or policy of motor vehicle insurance, including a certified self-insurance plan.
- 29. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies for injuries resulting from war or act of war, whether declared or undeclared, or from police or military service for any country or organization.
- 30. Adjustment of a denture or bridgework which is made within 6 months after installation by the same Dentist who installed it.
- 31. Use of material or home health aids to prevent decay, such as toothpaste, fluoride gels, and dental floss and teeth whiteners.

- 32. Cone Beam Imaging, MRI and ultrasound procedures.
- 33. Sealants for teeth other than permanent molars.
- 34. Precision attachments, personalization, precious metal bases and other specialized techniques.
- 35. Orthodontic care for dependent children age 19 and over.
- **36.** Services to alter vertical dimension and/or restore or maintain the occlusion. Such procedures include, but are not limited to, equilibration, periodontal splinting, full mouth rehabilitation, and restoration for misalignment of teeth.
- 37. Medically Necessary Orthodontic Services if a predetermination of benefits has not been approved by Delta Dental.
- 38. Orthodontic Services except for Medically Necessary Orthodontic Services.
- 39. Repair of damaged orthodontic appliances.
- 40. Replacement of lost or missing appliances.
- 41. Fabrication of athletic mouth guard.
- 42. Internal or external bleaching.
- 43. Nitrous oxide.
- 44. Topical medicament carrier.
- 45. Bone grafts when done in connection with extractions, apicoetomies or non-covered/non-eligible implants.
- 46. When two or more services are submitted and the services are considered part of the same service to one another, Delta Dental will pay the most comprehensive service (the service that includes the other non-benefited service) as determined by Delta Dental.
- 47. When two or more services are submitted on the same day and the services are considered mutually exclusive (when one service contradicts the need for the other service), Delta Dental will pay for the service that represents the final treatment as determined by Delta Dental.

- 48. Appliances, restorations, or procedures for:
  - (a) increasing vertical dimension;
  - (b) restoring occlusion;
  - (c) replacing tooth structure lost by attrition, erosion, abrasion, or abfraction.
  - (d) correcting congenital or developmental malformations except in newly born or adopted children or children placed for adoption, or in conjunction with Medically Necessary Orthodontic Services;
  - (e) replacement, provisional and temporary services, treatment or supplies;
  - (f) splints, unless necessary as a result of accidental injury.
- 50. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies provided by an individual other than a Dentist.
- 51. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies to treat injuries or diseases caused by riots or any form of civil disobedience.
- 52. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies to treat injuries sustained while committing a felony or engaging in an illegal occupation.
- 53. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies to treat injuries intentionally inflicted.
- 54. Replacement of lost or stolen dentures or charges for duplicate dentures.
- 55. Dental Procedures, services, treatment and supplies in cases for which, in the professional judgment of the attending Dentist, a satisfactory result cannot be obtained.
- 56. Local anesthetic is covered as part of a Dental Procedure, service or treatment. General anesthetic or intravenous sedation is a Benefit only when billed with covered oral surgery (cutting procedures).
- 57. Pre-diagnostic services, oral pathology laboratory procedures, and diagnostic tests and examinations other than pulp vitality tests.
- 58. Surgical removal of impacted third molars if a predetermination of benefits has not been approved by Delta Dental.

59. Dental Procedures, services, treatment or supplies for which benefit is provided by a medical or health plan.

## **ELIGIBILITY**

## **Policyholder**

You are eligible for coverage under this Policy if You are a lawful resident of Arizona, are not incarcerated, have completed and signed the appropriate application, and have been accepted by Delta Dental for coverage. You also may obtain this Policy to provide coverage for your Eligible Dependents.

## Policyholder's Eligible Dependents

- 1. Your lawful spouse; and
- 2. Your legal dependents, married or unmarried, up to the end of the month when they turn age 26. Included are newborns, children, stepchildren, persons under legal guardianship substantiated by a court order, legally adopted children and children placed for adoption with you in accordance with applicable state or federal law.

Delta Dental may require that a Policyholder seeking coverage of an Eligible Dependent provide written documentation, initially and annually thereafter, that the dependent child satisfies the eligibility criteria for coverage under this Policy.

# **ADDING DEPENDENTS**

# Coverage for a Newborn/Adopted Child

For coverage to become effective for Your newborn child, newly adopted child or child newly placed for adoption, Delta Dental must be notified in writing and receive any required premium within 60 days of the child's birth, adoption or placement for adoption. Coverage is effective on the child's date of birth, adoption or placement for adoption. Premium for the child will be charged from the date of birth, adoption or placement for adoption. If the Premium payment is not made, coverage for the child will cease on the 61st day after birth, adoption or placement for adoption.

# **Adding Dependent Due to Marriage**

If a dependent under the age of 26 is acquired due to marriage, the effective date of coverage of the eligible dependents will be the first of the month following the event as long as Delta Dental receives notification and any required premium within 60 days.

## **Additional Special Enrollment Triggering Events**

The effective date of coverage for the following dependents will be the first of the month following the event as long as Delta Dental receives notification within 60 days.

- An individual, who gains status as a citizen, national or lawfully present individual
- An individual who gains access as a result of a permanent move
- Loss of minimum essential coverage for reasons other than non-payment of premium, expiration of COBRA or rescission of other coverage

#### **Handicapped Dependents**

Your dependent children over age 26 may continue coverage under this or another Delta Dental policy if they are incapable of self-sustaining employment because of intellectual disability or physical disability that began before the limiting age, and are dependent on you for their support and maintenance. Proof of incapacity must be provided to Delta Dental within 31 days of the dependent's 26th birthday. We may request, proof of incapacity annually after the dependent's 28th birthday.

#### **Notices**

Notice to Delta Dental will be considered sufficient if mailed to Delta Dental's regular office address. Notices to You will be considered sufficient if mailed to Your last known address.

# PREMIUMS, RENEWAL AND GRACE PERIOD PROVISIONS

## **Initial Period of Coverage and Renewal Periods**

This Policy is valid from the effective date until the end of the calendar year. After that, You can renew this policy for additional 12-month periods if We agree, You remain eligible and the Premium is paid according to the procedure described below.

#### **Rates**

Delta Dental determines the Rates for this Policy and all subsequent Premiums due for all Covered Persons. Delta Dental may change the Rates and/or Benefits under this Policy on the first day of any renewal period. Delta Dental will send You written notice of a Rate change at least 30 days before any such change takes effect for this Policy. However, when a Rate change increases this Policy's Premium by 25% or more for a renewal period, Delta Dental must send

written notice of the new Premium to You at least 60 days before any change takes effect. The Premium change will take effect on the first day of the renewal period as described in the required notice.

#### **Premium Due Dates**

Your premiums for this policy will be shown on the declaration page. Your premium tax credit, if any, is reflected in the amount of the premium. You are responsible for paying the amount shown. The first premium is due the day we accept your application for coverage. You can pay premiums monthly, semiannually or annually. That time is called a "premium period." Premiums are due the first day of each premium period. If the charge is declined on the due date, we will tell you, and you have to take care of paying the premium.

#### **Grace Period**

For every premium payment after Your first premium payment, You have 31 days from the premium due date to remit the required Premium (90 days if you have paid at least one month of premium and received advance payment of the premium tax credit). If Premium is not paid, We will terminate Your Policy as of the last day of the premium period for which Premium was paid (the last day of the first month of the grace period if you received advance payment of the premium tax credit). No grace period applies to Your first premium. Your first premium must be paid before Your Policy becomes effective.

# **PREDETERMINATION OF BENEFITS**

After an examination, Your Dentist may recommend a treatment plan. If the services involve crowns, fixed bridgework, implants, partial or complete dentures, surgical removal of impacted third molars, or Medically Necessary Orthodontic Services, ask Your Dentist to send the treatment plan to Delta Dental. The available coverage will be calculated and printed on a predetermination of benefits form. Copies of the form will be sent to You and to Your Dentist. Predetermination of benefits is required for Medically Necessary Orthodontic Services and surgical removal of impacted third molars. Predetermination of benefits is not required for other services, however, Delta Dental encourages You to use this service.

Before You schedule dental appointments, You and Your Dentist should discuss the amount to be paid by Delta Dental and Your financial obligation for the proposed treatment.

# **CLAIMS**

## Filing a Claim

To file a claim with Delta Dental, the Covered Person may simply present his/her identification card to the receptionist at the dental office. Claims should be filed within 90 days after a

Covered Person receives dental services. Covered Persons claiming Benefits under this Policy must give Delta Dental any facts that it needs to pay the claim.

We will send You notice regarding the claim within 30 days of receipt unless special circumstances require more time. This notice explains the reason(s) for payment or nonpayment of a claim. If a claim is denied because of incomplete information, the notice will indicate what additional information is needed.

If we need more information we will send you a notice within 15 working days after we receive your claim to let you know.

If You disagree with Our claim payment or denial, You may file an Appeal, as more fully described under "Description of the appeals process."

#### **Dental Procedure Incurred**

A Dental Procedure is incurred on the date it is completed. Dental Procedures are considered for Benefits if they are incurred during the Policy term and a claim is filed within 15 months after the date on which the Dental Procedure is incurred. Covered Persons will be responsible for payment of any Dental Procedures that are completed after termination of the Covered Person's coverage under this Policy.

Delta Dental pays upon completion of a procedure. Removable dentures and bridges are considered completed when they are placed in a patient's mouth. Fixed partial dentures and crowns are considered completed when they are cemented in. Root canals are completed on the date the canals are permanently filled.

# **CLAIMS APPEAL PROCESS**

Either you or your treating Dentist can file an appeal on your behalf. Delta Dental provides a form to be used for an appeal in the center of the Appeals Packet. You are not required to use the form; a letter with the same information is acceptable. If you decide to appeal a decision to deny authorization or payment of a service, you should tell your treating Dentist so the Dentist can help you with the information you need to present your case.

The process for an appeal is described in detail in the Appeals Packet, a separate document, which is provided to you when you become a Covered Policyholder. You can request another copy of this Appeals Packet by visiting our website at <a href="https://www.DeltaDentalCoversMe.com">www.DeltaDentalCoversMe.com</a>, or call 888-899-3734 to request a form.

#### **Description of the Appeals Process**

There are two types of appeals: an expedited appeal for urgent matters, and a standard appeal. Each type of appeal has three levels. The appeals operate in a similar fashion, except that expedited appeals are processed much faster because of the patient's condition.

## **Expedited Appeals**

(for urgently needed services you have not yet received)

Level 1: Expedited Medical Review

Level 2: Expedited Appeal

Level 3: Expedited External Independent Review

## **Standard Appeals**

(for non-urgent services or denied claims)

Informal Reconsideration<sup>1</sup>

Formal Appeal

External Independent Medical Review

We make the decisions at Level 1 and Level 2. An outside reviewer, who is completely independent from our company, makes Level 3 decisions. You are not responsible to pay the costs of the external review if you choose to appeal to Level 3.

Please read the information in your Appeals Packet for details about your rights and responsibilities during the appeals process. These will include the procedures Delta Dental and you must follow when participating in the appeals process, the time period applicable at each level of appeal, whether your request for an appeal must be in writing, and notices you will receive from Delta Dental regarding your appeal.

<sup>1</sup>Delta Dental does not provide informal reconsideration of a denied claim; our appeals process begins at the formal appeal level.

Should you have any questions regarding the appeals process and procedures, please contact Delta Dental at the numbers listed in your Appeals Packet. For additional assistance with questions regarding the appeals process, you may contact the Arizona Department of Insurance Consumer Assistance Office.

# **TERMINATION OF POLICY**

All insurance for Covered Persons under this Policy will cease on the date this Policy is terminated. If this policy was purchased on the exchange, terminations must be done through the exchange. This Policy will terminate under the following circumstances:

- Nonpayment of Premiums when due, subject to the grace period provisions in this Policy;
- 2. When We receive a request from You to terminate this Policy, or any later date stated in Your request;

- 3. If We decline to renew this Policy;
- 4. The date of Your death if there are no dependents who are Covered Persons;
- If You engage in fraudulent conduct or furnish Us with fraudulent or misleading material information relating to Your application for coverage. You are responsible to pay Us for any Benefits that We have paid.
- 6. Coverage under another plan begins.
- 7. If you no longer reside in the area where We are authorized to conduct business.
- 8. If you no longer meet the terms of eligibility under this policy.

## **Continuation of Coverage for Dependents**

If this policy is terminated for a reason other than non-payment of premiums, the other family members covered by this policy are entitled to continue coverage under this or a similar policy, provided they meet eligibility requirements. They must notify us and pay the premium within 31 days of termination.

Unless you purchased this Policy on the Exchange, if Your Policy terminates for any reason, neither You nor Your dependents will be eligible to obtain a dental insurance policy from Us for 24 months.

# WHEN COVERAGE ENDS

#### Nonrenewal

Unless otherwise prohibited by the rules of the Exchange, this policy will automatically renew. If you don't want to renew this policy and purchased this policy on the exchange you must make your request through the exchange, otherwise, send us written notice (either electronically or through the mail) before the policy's renewal date. If you do, this policy will end on the last day before the renewal date. We can nonrenew this policy by sending you written notice (either electronically or through the mail) at least 60 days before the renewal date. If we do, this policy will end on the last day before the renewal date.

Except if you purchased this Policy on the Exchange, coverage under this Policy will end automatically, without notice, on the earliest of the following dates:

1. For all Covered Persons, on the day immediately following the last day of the Policy term in which We receive Your request to terminate this Policy, unless You specify a later termination date;

- 2. For all Covered Persons, on the day immediately following the last day of a renewal Policy's grace period if Your Premium has not been paid before that date;
- 3. For all Covered Persons, on the last day of the Policy term in which We decline to renew this Policy.
- 4. For all Covered Persons, on the last day of the calendar year following Your move to a permanent residence outside of the area where We are authorized to conduct business;
- 5. For a child who is a Covered Person, the earliest of the following dates, as determined by Us:
  - a. The date on which the child loses dependent status; or
  - b. The last day of the Policy term during which the child reaches age 26.

You must notify Us if a Covered Person loses eligibility for coverage under this Policy; however, You will still be responsible for any claim payments made during the period of time the Covered Person was not eligible for coverage under this Policy.

## **DELTA DENTAL'S LIABILITY**

Delta Dental is not responsible for the actual care that a Covered Person receives from any person. This Policy does not give anyone any claim, right, or cause of action against Delta Dental based on what a Dentist of dental care, services or supplies, does or does not do.

# **NOTICES**

Any notice sent to Delta Dental must be sent in writing (either electronically or through the mail). It's considered delivered when sent to us at the e-mail address shown below; when given in person; or when sent registered or certified United States mail, return receipt requested, proper postage prepaid, and properly addressed to:

Delta Dental P.O. Box 103 Stevens Point, WI 54481-0103

Email: <u>customerservice@deltadentalcoversme.com</u>

# PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY LAW

Before approving a claim, Delta Dental may receive any information and records for a covered person allowed by law which may be needed to process the claim and will keep such information and records confidential. The release of information is made only to facilitate

coverage and in accordance with state and federal laws. If you wish to authorize someone to have access to information, you must give us a written request by sending an Authorization to Disclose or an Authorized Representative Form. Please call 888-899-3734 to request a form.

Under Arizona law, both parents have equal rights of access to information about their children, unless there is a court order denying such access. Absent a copy of such order, and subject to the confidentiality provisions described above, Delta Dental provides equal parental access to information.

#### **Governing Law**

This Policy is issued and delivered in the State of Arizona and is governed and construed under and pursuant to its laws and regulations. If it conflicts with any of Arizona's laws and regulations it will automatically conform to the state's minimum requirements.

#### **Nonwaiver And Severability**

No delay or failure by Delta Dental to exercise any remedy or right under this Policy will impair any such right or be construed to be a waiver of any such remedy or rights, nor will it affect any subsequent remedies or rights that Delta Dental may have, whether or not the circumstances are the same.

## **Entire Policy; Changes**

The entire Policy of insurance between You and Delta Dental is comprised of this Policy, the declaration page, the application, and all endorsements, if any.

No oral statements by anyone can change or affect any aspect of this policy.

# **NOTICE OF LEGAL ACTION**

No legal action can be brought against Delta Dental until at least 60 days after proof of loss has been furnished as required by the Policy or such proof of loss has been waived, or Delta Dental has denied payment, whichever is earlier. No legal action can be brought against us more than 2 years after proof of loss.

# PROBLEMS WITH YOUR INSURANCE

If You experience problems with any insurance company or agent, do not hesitate to contact them to resolve Your problem. You can contact Delta Dental at the following address and telephone number:

Delta Dental P.O. Box 103 Stevens Point, WI 54481-0103 888-899-3734 As part of the Department of Health and Human Service's Notice of Benefit and Payment Parameters, carriers who are providing coverage under an ACA certified plan are required to provide meaningful access for covered members who have limited English proficiency (LEP). The instructions below tell LEP members how to obtain language assistance in regards to their dental coverage.

Ky njoftim përmban informacion të rëndësishëm. Ky njoftim përmban informacion të rëndësishëm për aplikimin ose mbulimin tuaj nëpërmjet healthcare.gov. Kontrolloni për data të rëndësishme në këtë njoftim. Mund t'ju duhet të ndërmerrni veprim brenda afatave të caktuara për të mbajtur mbulimin tuaj shëndetësor ose për ndihmën me koston. Keni të drejtë ta merrni këtë informacion dhe ndihmë falas në gjuhën tuaj. Telefononi numrin 1-888-899-3734.

ይህ ማስታወቂያ አስፌላጊ መረጃ ይዟል። ይህ ማስታወቂያ ስለ ማመልከቻዎ ወይም የhealthcare.gov ሽፋን አስፌላጊ መረጃ አለው። በዚህ ማስታወቂያ ውስጥ ቁልፍ ቀኖችን ፈልጉ። የጤናን ሽፋንዎን ለመጠበቅና በአከፋፈል እርዳታ ለማግኘት በተውሰኑ የጊዜ ገደቦች እርምጃ መውሰድ ይገባዎት ይሆናል። ይህን መረጃ እንዲያገኙ እና ያለምንም ከፍያ በቋንቋዎ እርዳታ እንዲያገኙ ሙበት አለዎት። 1-888-899-3734 ይደውሉ።

لالخ نم فيطغتال علىع لوصحال كعبالط صوصخب قمهم تنامول عم راعشال اذه يوحي قماه تنامول عم راعشال اذه يوحي المدال والمدال والمدال والمدال والمدال والمدال المدال والمدال المدال والمدال المدال والمدال المدال والمدال المدال المدال والمدال المدال والمدال المدال المدال والمدال المدال المدال والمدال المدال المدال المدال المدال والمدال المدال الم

Iyi notice ifise akamaro k' ingenzi. Iyi notice ifise akamaro kingene utegerezwa gusaba canke ivyerekeye healthcare.gov, ucuraba ko ibikenewe kuriyi notice, ushobora gufata umwanzuro ukungene wokurikirana ubuzima bwawe uburihiye. Kandi ukongera kugira uburenganzira bwo kwigenga kuronka amakuru n'ubufasha mu rurimi gwawe atacyo utanze. Hamagara 1-888-899-3734.

এই নিটিকে গুরুত্বপূর্ে তথ্য আকে। এই নিটিকে আপিার আকবিিপত্র অথবা কভাকরজ মািযম সম্পক্কে গুরুত্বপূর্ে তথ্য রক্য়কে healthcare.gov। এই নিটিকের গুরুত্বপূর্ে তাদরথগুকলা নিখুি। আপািকক হয়কতা সুদিদিেষ্ট নকাি সময়সীমার নভতকর নকাি পিকেপ দিকত হকত পাকর আপাির স্বাস্থ্য য বীমা োলু রাথকত অথবা বযায় বহকির সাহাক্যয। আপিার অদিকার আকে দবাি থরকে আপাির দিজস্ব ভাষাকত সাহায্য পাবার এবং তথ্য জািবার। কল করুি 1-888-899-3734.

ဤစာ၌ အေရီ ႀကီ ေသအခ်က္အ လက္ ပါဝင္ပါသည္။ ဤစာ၌ သင္၏ေလွ်ာက္လ းာ သို႔မဟု ္သ healthcare.gov ႏွင့္သက္ရွိ င္ေသာ သင့္ခံစာီ ခြင့္အာခ်က္အ လက္မ်ား ပါဝင္ပါသည္။ အဓိကရက္စဲြကို ဤစာ၌ရွာေဖြပါ။ သတ္မွတ္ထားေသာ ေနာက္ဆံုးရက္ မတိုင္မီ က်န္းမာေရးခံစားခြင့္ သို႔မဟုတ္ စရိတ္မွဴခံစားခြင့္ ဆက္လက္ရရွိေနေစရန္ ေဆာင္သင္ရက္စရာရွိသည္တို႔ကို ေဆာင္သင္ရက္ပါ။ ဤကိစၥႏွင့္ပပ<sub>္သ</sub>က္၍ မွန္တန္ေသာအခ်က္အ လက္မ်ာဳ ရရွိရန္ကကုန္က်စရိ <sub>ဆ</sub> ေပီ ရန္လလိုဘဲမိမိဘာသာစကာဳ ျဖင့္အာက္မအညီရယူႏို္င္သည္။ 888-899-3734။

OWODEJ SSZGPT OŁOOJ. AD OWODEJ RGZA4 IrGWALT RGŁOOJA OHODAWO ASHAO RGS4OOJ healthcare.gov SGłOOJLAOT. CSROSOJ LALOR AD SSZGPT. RMO ALOJ KAOJ DO GOOJ SHEWOJ OOJYB TS IrSAA91. AA GSZ DHDOJOOS GO DO DEGWOT ER OJCBOJ HERO GJWJ. DLODAWOO DLOSWJ RGAJ ZO RGZA4J GSPOJE GSWŁAOJJ GVP SOLAOJ EJ ZO JEGWJ HERO ERT. JWZPJ J4OJ AD 1-888-899-3734.

本通知有重要的訊息。本通知有關於您透過[插入healthcare.gov項目的名稱 healthcare.gov 提交的申請或保險的重要訊息。請留意本通知內的重要日期。您可能需要在截止日期之前採取行動,以保留您的健康保險或者費用補貼。您有權利免費以您的母語得到本訊息和幫助。請撥電話 [在此插入數字 1-888-899-3734

Beeksisni kun odeeffannoo barbaachisaa qaba. Beeksisti kun sagantaa yookan karaa healthcare.gov tiin tajaajila keessan ilaalchisee odeeffannoo barbaachisaa qaba. Guyyaawwan murteessaa ta'an beeksisa kana keessatti ilaalaa. Tarii kaffaltiidhaan deeggaramuuf yookan tajaajila fayyaa keessaniif guyyaa dhumaa irratti wanti raawwattan jiraachuu danda'a. Kaffaltii irraa bilisa haala ta'een afaan keessaniin odeeffannoo argachuu fi deeggarsa argachuuf mirga ni qabaattu. Lakkoofsa bilbilaa 1-888-899-3734 tii bilbilaa.

Cet avis a d'importantes informations. Cet avis a d'importantes informations sur votre demande ou la couverture par l'intermédiaire de healthcare.gov. Rechercher les dates clés dans le présent avis. Vous devrez peut-être prendre des mesures par certains délais pour maintenir votre couverture de santé ou d'aide avec les coûts. Vous avez le droit d'obtenir cette information et de l'aide dans votre langue à aucun coût. Appelez 1-888-899-3734.

Avi sila a gen Enfòmasyon Enpòtan ladann. Avi sila a gen enfòmasyon enpòtan konsènan aplikasyon w lan oswa konsènan kouvèti asirans lan atravè healthcare.gov. Chèche dat ki enpòtan nan avi sila a. Ou ka gen pou pran kèk aksyon avan sèten dat limit pou ka kenbe kouvèti asirans sante w la oswa pou yo ka ede w avèk depans yo. Se dwa w pou resevwa enfòmasyon sa a ak asistans nan lang ou pale a, san ou pa gen pou peye pou sa. Rele nan 1-888-899-3734.

Diese Benachrichtigung enthält wichtige Informationen. Diese Benachrichtigung enthält wichtige Informationen bezüglich Ihres Antrags auf Krankenversicherungsschutz durch healthcare.gov. Suchen Sie nach wichtigen Terminen in dieser Benachrichtigung. Sie könnten bis zu bestimmten Stichtagen handeln müssen, um Ihren Krankenversicherungsschutz oder Hilfe mit den Kosten zu behalten. Sie haben das Recht, kostenlose Hilfe und Informationen in Ihrer Sprache zu erhalten. Rufen Sie an unter 1-888-899-3734.

Αυτή η ειδοποίηση έχει σημαντικές πληροφορίες. Αυτή η ειδοποίηση έχει σημαντικές πληροφορίες γύρω απο την αίτησή σας ή την κάλυψή σας απο το healthcare.gov . Αναζητήστε σημαντικές ημερομηνίες σε αυτή την ειδοποίηση. Μπορεί να χρειάζετε να ενεργήσετε εντός κάποιων συγκεκριμένων προθεσμειών για να διατηρήσετε την ασφαλιστική κάλυψή υγείας ή το βοήθημά σας με κάποια χρέωση. Έχετε το δικαίωμα να λάβετε βοήθεια και πληροφορίες στη γλώσσα σας χωρίς χρέωση. Καλέστε 1-888-899-3734.

આ સૂર્ન મ ાં અગત્ની મ હહતી છે. આ સૂર્ન મ ાં તમ રી અરજી અથિ [એસબીએમ ક ર્યક્રમન ાં ન મ મ કો] દ્વ ર સાંકળ િ ની અગત્ની મ હહતી છે. આ સૂર્ન મ ાંની ખ સ ત રીખો જ ઓ. તમે તમારા આરોગ્ય કવરેજ રાખવા અથવા ખર્ચ સાથે મદદ કરવા માટે અમુક ર્ોક્ક્સ મુદતો દ્વારા પગલાાં લેવાની જરૂર છે. તમને આ મ હહતી અને મદદ તમ રી ભ ષ મ ાં વિન મૂલ્ે મેળિિ નો અવિક ર છે. આ [નાંબર અહિંદ મ કો] સાંપકય કરો.

इस नोदिस में महत्वपूर्ण जानकारी है। इस नोदिस में आपके आवेिन या healthcare.gov के माध्यम से बीमे के बारे में महत्वपूर्ण जानकारी है। इस नोदिस में मुख्य तारीखें िखें। अपना स्वास््य बीमा बनाए रखने या िागतों में मिि के लिए आपको कुछ ननक्श्चत समय सीमा क तक कार-स रवाई करने की ज़रूरत हो सकती है। आपको कोई कीमत दिए बबना यह जानकारी और सहायता अपनी भाषा में प्राप्त करने का अधिकार है। 1-888-899-3734 पर कॉि करें।

Tsab ntawv tshaj xo no muaj cov ntshiab lus tseem ceeb. Tsab ntawv tshaj xo no muaj cov ntsiab lus tseem ceeb txog koj daim ntawv thov kev pab los yog koj qhov kev pab cuam los ntawm healthcare.gov. Saib cov caij nyoog los yog tej hnub tseem ceeb uas sau rau hauv daim ntawv no kom zoo. Tej zaum koj kuj yuav tau ua qee yam uas peb kom koj ua tsis pub dhau cov caij nyoog uas teev tseg rau hauv daim ntawv no mas koj thiaj yuav tau txais kev pab cuam kho mob los yog kev pab them tej nqi kho mob ntawd. Koj muaj cai kom lawv muab cov ntshiab lus no uas tau muab sau ua koj hom lus pub dawb rau koj. Hu rau 1-888-899-3734.

Pemberitahuan ini berisi informasi penting. Pemberitahuan ini berisi informasi penting tentang aplikasi atau pencakupan melalui healthcare.gov. Perhatikan tanggal-tanggal penting dalam pemberitahuan ini. Anda mungkin diharuskan untuk mengambil tindakan pada tenggat waktu untuk memenuhi pencakupan kesehatan Anda atau bantuan untuk biaya. Anda berhak untuk mendapatkan pertolongan dan informasi dalam Bahasa Anda tanpa dikenakan biaya. Hubungi 1-888-899-3734.

Questo avviso contiene informazioni importanti sulla tua domanda o copertura attraverso healthcare.gov. Cerca le date chiave in questo avviso. Potrebbe essere necessario un tuo intervento entro una scadenza determinata per consentirti di mantenere la tua copertura o sovvenzione. Hai il diritto di ottenere queste informazioni e assistenza nella tua lingua gratuitamente. Chiama 1-888-899-3734.

この通知には重要な情報が含まれています。この通知には、healthcare.gov の申請または補償範囲に関する重要な情報が含まれています。この通知に記載されている重要な日付をご確認ください。健康保険や有料サポートを維持するには、特定の期日までに行動を取らなければならない場合があります。ご希望の言語による情報とサポートが無料で提供されます。1-888-899-3734 までお電話ください。

본 통지서에는 중요한 정보가 들어 있습니다. 즉 이 통지서는 귀하의 신청에 관하여 그리고 healthcare.gov 을 통한 커버리지 에 관한 정보를 포함하고 있습니다. 본 통지서에서 핵심이 되는 날짜들을 찾으십시오. 귀하는 귀하의 건강 커버리지를 계속 유지하거나 비용을 절감하기 위해서 일정한 마감일까지 조치를 취해야 할 필요가 있을 수 있습니다. 귀하는 이러한 정보와 도움을 귀하의 언어로 비용 부담없이 얻을 수 있는 권리가 있습니다. 1-888-899-3734 로 전화하십시오.

Li bihne lini li gwe banga bi niigana. Li bihne lini li gwe banga bi niigana nyu mam ma kolbaha ndjombi yong tole ma teeda mong ngueda healthcare.gov. Yeng ma kel ma ngui munu li bihne lini. Bebeg le u nlama bon nguim man nwaale guim di loo i nkwo nyu I teda mateda ma mboo yong tole I bana mi nsombog mi mahola. U gwee Kundei kosna biniiguene bini ni mahola i hop wong nni nsaa wogui wo. Sebel 1-888-899-3734.

Edemede a were otutu ihe di nkpa nime ya. Edemede a were otutu ihe di nkpa nime ya gbasara akwukwo gi ma obu inshooransi site healthcare.gov. Chota, ubòchi -di-nkpa nime edemede a, maka na enwere oge ga eru nu, I ga eji ego were nweta inshooransi ahu-ike ma obu nye maka. I nwere ohere iwenta nye maka na omuma a na asusu gi na akwu gi ugwo. Kpo 1-888-899-3734.

Àkíyesí yìí ní Ìfitoniletí Pàtàkì Nínu. Àkíyesí yìí ní ìfitoníletí pàtàkì nípa leta-ìsèbéèrè tàbí ìdójútòfò re nípa healthcare.gov nínu. Se àwárí àwon ojo pàtàkì tí n be nínu àkíyesí yìí. O le ní láti gbe awon igbese ní ìbámu pelu awon ojo tó gbeyin kan ní pàtó láti le pa ìdójútòfò ìlera re tàbí iseranwo fun o mo pelu sísanwo. O ní eto lati rí iranwo àti ìfitónilétí yìí gbà ní èdè re láìsanwo. Pè sórí 1-888-899-3734.

ການແຈ້ງການນ ້ມ ຂໍ້ມູນສຳຄັນ. ການແຈ້ງການນ ້ມ ຂໍ້ມູນທ ່ສຳຄັນກ່ຽວກັບຄຳຮ້ອງສະໝັກຫ ຼືການຄ ້ມຄອງຂອງທ່ານໂດຍຜ່ານ healthcare.gov. ເບິ່ງສຳລັບກຳນົດວັນທ ່ສຳຄັນໃນແຈ້ງການນ ້. ທ່ານອາດຈຳເປັນຕ້ອງໃຊ້ເວລາດຳເນ ນການໂດຍກຳນົດເວລາທ ່ແນ່ນອນ ຈະຮັກສາການຄ ້ມຄອງສ ຂະພາບຂອງທ່ານຫ ຼືການຊ່ວຍເຫຼືອທ ່ມ ຄຳໃຊ້ຈ່າຍ. ທ່ານມ ສິດທ ່ຈະໄດ້ຮັບຂໍ້ມູນຂ່າວສານນ ້ແລະການຊ່ວຍເຫຼືອໃນພາສາຂອງທ່ານທ ່ບໍ່ມ ຄ່າໃຊ້ຈ່າຍ. ໂທ 1-888-899-3734.

սសចកគីជូវនៃណីងបនេះ មួនព័ែ្ចមួនយាំាងសំខាន់ ។ បសចកគីជូវនិណីងបនេះ មុនព័ែ្ចមុនយាំាងសំខាន់ អុំពីឈ្មង់នរអរ ឬ ការវ៉ាដែង អស់អ្នកតាមរយៈ healthcare.gov ។ សូមដសែងរកកាលអិបទេេសំខាន់ចំាច់ ជៅកនុងបសចកគីជូវនិណីងបនេះ ។ អ្នកប្រដែលជាច្រែ្ជការរបចេញសកមមភាព ែល់កំណែថ្ងៃជាក់ចាស់ខានា បែើមបីនឹងរកាេុកការវ៉ាដងសុខភាពអស់អ្នក ឬឬាក់ជំនួយបចេញថ្ងៃ ។ អ្នកម្មនសិេធិេះេ្យល់ពីែ្ចមួនបនេះ និងជំនួយបៅកនុងកាសារស់អ្នកបោយមិនអៀលុយប ើយ ។ សូមេ្ខស័ពទ 1-888-899-3734

Díi saad iliinii baa hane'. Naaltsoos ni'iiniltsoozigii éi doodago kwe'é healthcare.gov nik'é'ésti'igii bina'idilkidgo dii kwe'é hazhó'ó baa ákoninizin dooleel. Yoolkáál yéedáá' nich'i' é'élyaago biká'igii hádidií'iji. Dii niké'ésti'igii éi doodago béeso da bee niká a'doowoligii bikáa'go da át'ée dooleel áko t'áadoo bee e'e'aahí baa yilkaahgo tsxijigo hasht'e diiliii nii da dooleel. Bee haz'áanii hóló dii kót'éego yaa halne'igii bee niká a'doowolgo dóó t'áá nizaadk'ehji bee nil hodoonih t'áadoo bááh ilini. Koji' hodiilnih 1-888-899-3734.

यो सूचनामा महत्त्वपूर्ु जानकारी छ। यो सूचनामा तपाईको आवेिन वा healthcare.gov का माध्यमबाट प्राप्त हुने सुदिवाबारे महत्त्वपूर्् जानकारी छ। यो सूचनामा भएका महत्त्वपूर्् दमदतहरू ख्याल िनु्होस्। तपाईले पाइरहेको स्वास््य दबमा पाइरहन वा तपाईको खचुको भुक्तानीमा सहायता पाउन केही समय-सीमामा काम-कारवाही िनुुपने हुनसक्छ। तपाईले यो जानकारी र सहायता आफ्नो मातृभाषामा दन:शुल्क पाउनु तपाईको अदिकार हो। 1-888-899-3734 मा फोन िनुुहोस्।

Muth kën alaŋ Lëk Tueŋ. Munh kën alaŋ lëk tueŋ alɔŋ ë thiööŋ aye kumkumdu ë dhël ë healthcare.gov. Yɔ̈p nı̈nnı̈n larit ë muth kën yic. Tɛkdɛ̃t ka yı̈n adak ë lɔn ba rot puur ë nı̈njäc wɛ̈ɛŋ yı̈ic ba kumkum ë pial aye kuɔɔnydu mük ayäc. Yı̈n laŋ yic ba lëk ku kuɔɔny kën yök e thuɔŋdu kecı̈n ayöc. Cɔl 1-888-899-3734.

Die Bekanntmaching gebt wichdichi Auskunft. Die Bekanntmaching gebt wichdichi Auskunft baut dei Application oder Coverage mit healthcare.gov. Geb Acht fer wichdiche Daadem in die Bekanntmachung. Es iss meeglich, ass du ebbes duh muscht, an beschtimmde Deadlines, so ass du dei Health Coverage bhalde kannscht, odder bezaahle helfe kannscht. Du hoscht es Recht fer die Information un Hilf in deinre eegne Schprooch griege, un die Hilf koschtet nix.

{ مب طوبرم امش یا ممیب ششوپ ای و اضافت مرف هرابرد مهم تاعالطا عماح هیمالعا نیا دشابیم مهم تاعالطا عماح هیمالعا نیا healthcare.gov { مب طوبرم امش یاه خیرات مب ات تس ان کمم امش دی یامن مجوت هیمالعا نیا رد مهم یاه خیرات مب ات تس ان کمم امش دی یامن مجوت هیمالعا نیا رد مهم یاه خیرات مب کمک یاربای یایازم نابز مب ارکمک و تاعالطانیا مک دیراد ارنیاق ح امش دیشاب ی یامزاک ماجن المب موزلم یایازم جراخم مب کمک یاربای یایازم مدوخ ایرد ناگیار روط مب دوخ

To ogłoszenie zawiera ważne informacje. To ogłoszenie zawiera ważne informacje odnośnie Państwa wniosku lub zakresu świadczeń poprzez healthcare.gov. Prosimy zwrócic uwagę na kluczowe daty zawarte w tym ogłoszeniu aby nie przekroczyć terminów w przypadku utrzymania polisy ubezpieczeniowej lub pomocy związanej z kosztami. Macie Państwo prawo do bezpłatnej informacji we własnym języku. Zadzwońcie pod 1-888-899-3734.

Este aviso contém informações importantes. Este aviso contém informações importantes a respeito de sua aplicação ou cobertura por meio do healthcare.gov. Procure por datas importantes neste aviso. Talvez seja necessário que você tome providências dentro de determinados prazos para manter sua cobertura de saúde ou ajuda de custos. Você tem o direito de obter esta informação e ajuda em seu idioma e sem custos. Ligue para 1-888-899-3734.

Настоящее уведомление содержит важную информацию. Это уведомление содержит важную информацию о вашем заявлении или страховом покрытии через healthcare.gov. Посмотрите на ключевые даты в настоящем уведомлении. Вам, возможно, потребуется принять меры к определенным предельным срокам для сохранения страхового покрытия или помощи с расходами. Вы имеете право на бесплатное получение этой информации и помощь на вашем языке. Звоните по телефону 1-888-899-3734.

U ovom obavještenju su sadržane važne informacije. U ovom obavještenju su sadržane važne informacije o Vašoj prijavi ili osiguranju preko healthcare.gov. Pogledajte nalaze li se u ovom obavještenju neki ključni datumi. Možda ćete morati poduzeti određenje radnje u datom roku kako biste i dalje zadržali svoje osiguranje ili pomoć pri plaćanju. Imate pravo da ove informacije, kao i pomoć, dobijete besplatno na svom jeziku. Nazovite 1-888-899-3734.

Este Aviso contiene información importante. Este aviso contiene información importante acerca de su solicitud o cobertura a través de healthcare.gov. Preste atención a las fechas clave que contiene este aviso. Es posible que deba tomar alguna medida antes de determinadas fechas para mantener su cobertura médica o ayuda con los costos. Usted tiene derecho a recibir esta información y ayuda en su idioma sin costo alguno. Llame al 1-888-899-3734.

Ilani hii ina Taarifa Muhimu. Ilani hii ina taarifa muhimu kuhusu maombi yako au chanjo kupitia healthcare.gov. Angalia kwa ajili ya tarehe muhimu katika ilani hii. Waweza pia hitajika kuchukua hatua katika muda ulio pangwa fulani ili uweze ku hifadhi bima yako ya afya au msaada wa gharama zake. Una haki ya kupata habari hii na msaada kwa lugha yako bila gharama. Piga nambari hii: 1-888-899-3734.

```
المناه المنطقة المنطق
```

Ang Paunawa na ito ay naglalaman ng mahalagang impormasyon. Ang paunawa na ito ay naglalaman ng mahalagang impormasyon tungkol sa iyong aplikasyon o pagsakop sa pamamagitan ng healthcare.gov. Tingnan ang mga mahalagang petsa dito sa paunawa. Maaring mangailangan ka na magsagawa ng hakbang sa ilang mga itinakdang panahon upang mapanatili ang iyong pagsakop sa kalusugan o tulong na walang gastos. May karapatan ka na makakuha ng ganitong impormasyon at tulong sa iyong wika ng walang gastos. Tumawag sa 1-888-899-3734.

ประกาศนี้มีข้อมูลสาคัญ ประกาศนี้มีข้อมูลที่สาคัญเกี่ยวกับการการสมัครหรือขอบเขตประกันสุขภาพของคุณผ่าน healthcare.gov ดูกาหนดการในประกาศนี้ คุณอาจจะต้องดาเนินการภายในกาหนดระยะเวลาที่แน่นอนเพื่อจะรักษาการประกันสุขภาพของคุณหรือการช่วยเหลือที่มีค่าใช้จ่าย คุณมีสิทธิที่จะได้รับข้อมูลและความช่วยเหลือนี้ในภาษาของคุณโดยไม่มีค่าใช้จ่าย โทร 1-888-899-3734

تاہولاع مما ریم حراب ےک تاہوخ روا تساوخرد ےک با ےس healthcare.gov رامتشا سا دے متاہولاع مما ریم رامتشا سا کی ماری مرامتشا سا علی میں المتشا اللہ علی میں المتشا اللہ علی کے تاہول عملی اللہ میں المتشا ہے کہ اسکس و میں کے رظن اک روخ پر ات مما ریم رامتشا ہے کہ نابز عن با دیگ رڑ ہو کہ با دیگ رڑ کی عن اور راک ہے کے لے ب کہ ہے سے میں نابال ڈیڈ ای خورات صاخ وک با دی کے حزل کے حزل مدم علام ریم میں میں میں کے میں کہ دو اددم تف میں کے ایک میں کے انہول عمر روا ددم تف میں میں میں کے میں کہ کے دور کے لی کے درک کے انہول عمر روا ددم تف میں کے دور کے لی کے درک کے انہول اعمر روا ددم تف میں کے دور کے لی کے درک کے لیک کے درک کے د

Thông báo này cung cấp thông tin quan trọng. Thông báo này có thông tin quan trọng bàn về đơn nộp hoặc hợp đồng bảo hiểm qua chương trình healthcare.gov. Xin xem ngày then chốt trong thông báo này. Quý vị có thể phải thực hiện theo thông báo đúng trong thời hạn để duy trì bảo hiểm sức khỏe hoặc được trợ trúp thêm về chi phí. Quý vị có quyền được biết thông tin này và được trợ giúp bằng ngôn ngữ của mình miễn phí. Xin gọi số 1-888-899-3734.



# Nondiscrimination and Accessibility Requirements: Discrimination is Against the Law

Delta Dental complies with applicable Federal civil rights laws and does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex. Delta Dental does not exclude people or treat them differently because of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex.

#### Delta Dental:

- Provides free aids and services to people with disabilities to communicate effectively with us, such as:
  - Qualified sign language interpreters
  - Written information in other formats (large print, audio, accessible electronic formats, other formats)
- Provides free language services to people whose primary language is not English, such as:
  - Qualified interpreters
  - o Information written in other languages

If you need these services, contact Jennifer Morrison, Compliance Manager, 2801 Hoover Road, Stevens Point, WI 54481, Phone: 715-344-6087, TTY: 877-287-9039, Fax: 715-344-9058, <a href="mailto:immorrison@deltadentalwi.com">immorrison@deltadentalwi.com</a>.

If you believe that Delta Dental has failed to provide these services or discriminated in another way on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex, you can file a grievance with: Jennifer Morrison, Compliance Manager, 2801 Hoover Road, Stevens Point, WI 54481, Phone: 715-344-6087, TTY: 877-287-9039, Fax: 715-344-9058, <a href="mailto:immorrison@deltadentalwi.com">immorrison@deltadentalwi.com</a>. You can file a grievance in person or by mail, fax, or email. If you need help filing a grievance, Jennifer Morrison, Compliance Manager, is available to help you.

You can also file a civil rights complaint with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office for Civil Rights electronically through the Office for Civil Rights Complaint Portal, available at <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf">https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf</a>, or by mail or phone at: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, 200 Independence Avenue SW., Room 509F, HHH Building, Washington, DC 20201, 1-800-368-1019, 800-537-7697 (TDD).

Complaint forms are available at <a href="http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/file/index.html">http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/file/index.html</a>.